4

CENTRAL
PINE
BARRENS

JOLNT
PEANNIN
&

PQLIC
COMMISS]

Robert Calarco
Chairman

Yvette Aguiar
Member

Steven Bellone
Member

Edward P. Romaine
Member

Jay H. Schneiderman
Member

624 Old Riverhead Road
Westhampton Beach, NY

11978

Phone (631) 288-1079
Fax (631) 288-1367
www.pb.state.ny.us

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, July 19, 2023 at 2:00 pm
Brookhaven Town Hall
One Independence Hill
Farmingville, NY

IN PERSON ONLY, NO REMOTE OPTION

Administrative and Public Comment
a. Public Comment
b. Minutes for 6/21/23 review (approval)

Education and Science and Stewardship

a. Education and Outreach Division: update (Ms. Parrott)

b. Science and Stewardship Division: update (Ms. Weigand)

¢c. New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy / update (Ms. Jakobsen)

Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program

a. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update (Mr. Carbone)
b. Land Use Division: update (Ms. Hargrave)

c. Credit Program: update (Mr. Tverdyy)

Core Preservation Area

d. Request for determination: Ashley Huser / construction of a single-family residence on a
10.8 acre lot in the 42 acre Werner Adel subdivision approved by Southampton Town and
recorded in 1985, in the CR 120 zoning district / Flanders Road, Hampton Bays / 900-
204.01-2-1 / determination (Ms. Hargrave)

e. NYSDEC referral: Gosselin / 49 Old Westhampton Road, Wildwood Lake / Northampton /
900-164-4-11 and 12 / construction of a single-family residence and removal of existing
cabins on 1.7256 acres in the R-15 zoning district / draft response (Ms. Hargrave)

Compatible Growth Area

f. PSEG LI notification / replacement of 8 wooden utility poles on Wading River Hollow
Road in Ridge / draft response (Ms. Hargrave)

g. Southampton Planning Board SEQRA Coordination: Jeffrey DiLandro Site Plan / 1323
Speonk Riverhead Road, Speonk / 900-326-1-8.2 / development of 10,000 square foot
building for five special trade units on a 1.6 acres in the LI -40 zoning district / draft
response (Ms. Hargrave)

Public Hearing at 3:00 pm

a. Core Preservation Area Hardship application: Taco Bell / redevelopment for a Change of
zone from the J2 to J5 zoning district and Site Plan for a drive through restaurant on 1.6
acres / 457 County Road 111, Manorville (formerly Michaelangelo’s) / 200-462-02-12.2
(Ms. Hargrave)

Public Comment
Closed Advisory Session (if necessary)

Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 2:00 pm
For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/




AN

€202 ‘71 Anf (1) pois votsstwwo) 4q pasedol SILIBPUROQ SUALIBE] JUL] [BHUD)) “
ay) Jo uondiosap [eratyo au 10§ (z1) pue 10-LS 21uMY 1Di SAN 01 1294
‘SUOISSILO 10/PUR ‘SIOLIA ‘S193J9p UIBIU0D {eur dBUT STy} WO UAWOYS UOHBULIO)JU] SN §'F 0 ] $E p ’ .’
'sasodind as1521d 1ay10 10 ‘saLrep [ruonatpsun{ jo uor diau [e8a] ‘Buraams O 28
o yinog jesly i l\
10j Pasn 3 0) 10U ST pue A[uo 35UdI3JA1 [BI10uad J0) papumut st dewr sty[ MON

——
~

AemyBiH ‘peoy A\ /

™
~N
: N\

BAIY YImoin) ojqnedwo) N / ’
AR [
a1y uoneasssaid 2100 [l e - "@ o ‘
Baly suaueg auid [BOU) A ke8 e
290 - LT !
u® & Q, X 1
. (N Konutee AITHIHS .
~c < §
), grow™® -
A U4 1S e
2 : o san 554
. % z
L ue|d aus oipueTiq Asuyar 2
4 ‘uoleuIpI00) YHDIS uojdweyinos i
T o
m— ,
save b :
sajod Ay Jo juswaoeldal
-:uoneodynou |17 93Sd
NGAVH Y 0P YUY
<
@ ul|8sso9) :jesajal DJASAN S
YULTGIWY
Aeg vsg
21U028dg —— 0 I
¥3IAN ' e S SRl o
. V gz 2100 30v1d
: . X ONIOVM ! LNIOd yITIN NS
MI00Y c
/ .
~ = :

sIP AN 3 o €202 ‘61 AInf punos pueisiBuCT
N T 40 ONLLIIN NOISSININOD SNV ANId TVILNAD
7 " LV NOISSNOSIA Y04 SALIS




My, e _ . .

F ‘4 “ “ " Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda
‘A:A *‘ “ “ “ " Wednesday, June 21, 2023 (DRAFT)

) \ Wt

: Brookhaven Town Hall
One Independence Hill, Farmingville, NY 11738

2:00 pm
CENTRAL
B ﬁ];(IE{QITENS Commission members present: Mr. Robert Calarco (New York State Governor's Representative),
= |um}‘ Mr. Romaine and Ms. Pines (for Brookhaven), Ms. Aguiar and Mr. Stafford (for Riverhead), Mr.
vt mﬁm’mc, Dale (for Suffolk County), Ms. Scherer and Mr. Shea (for Southampton).
POLICY

COMMISSION Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr.

Milazzo, Ms. Hargrave, Mr. Enright and Ms. Brown-Walton.

Mr. Romaine led the pledge to the flag and Mr. Calarco noted that all five Commission members

resent there is a quorum.
Robert Calarco P q

Chairman
Yvette Aguiar 1. Administrative and Public Comment
Member a. Public Comment

Summary: No public comments were received.
Steven Bellone
Member b. Minutes for 5/17/23 review
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Mr. Romaine to approve
the May 17, 2023 meeting minutes. The motion was approved by 5:0 vote.

Edward P. Romaine
Member

Jay H. Schneid c. Budget for fiscal year 2023/2024
Y Mim ;el ,erman Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to adopt
the Budget as submitted for fiscal year 2023/2024. The motion was approved by 5:0
vote.

2. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program

Core Preservation Area

a. Core Hardship application: 451 County Road 111/ proposal to redevelop a site with an
existing restaurant for a drive through Taco Bell on 1.6 acres in the J2 Business zoning
district, formerly Michaelangelo’s / Manorville / 200-462-2-12.2 / schedule public hearing
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Shea to
schedule a public hearing on July 19, 2023 and agree that the Commission will
commence the SEQRA lead agency coordination. The motion was approved by 5:0
vote.

b. Core Hardship application: Ascend Realty Partners, LLC / One Research Road, Ridge, w/s

William Floyd Parkway / 200-459-1-1.4 / parking lot expansion for a medical facility on 5
acres in the L Industrial 1 zoning district, formerly American Physical Society / decision
deadline 7/19/23 / request to adjourn and extend the decision deadline /
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed the request to adjourn the June 21, 2023 Public
Hearing and extend the decision deadline to December 20, 2023. Mr. Romaine stated for
the record that the applicant shared they are seeking to purchase another building
suggesting they will be looking to move some or all their operation to the new location.

624 Old Riverhead Road

Westhampton Beach, NY The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Mr. Romaine to approve to

11978 adjourn the public hearing and extend the decision deadline to December 20, 2023.

Phone (631) 288-1079 The motion was approved by 5:0 vote.

Fax (631) 288-1367
www.pb.state.ny.us

1
COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY (Draft 6/21/23)



Compatible Growth Area

C.

Venezia Square Development of Regional Significance Application / Route 25A, Wading
River/600-73-1-1.004, 1.016, 1.017, 1.018 and 1.019 / development of 37,000 square foot
commercial center, five buildings with 7 units/tenants for restaurant, retail and bank uses on
6.34 acres in the Business CR zoning district

Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed the approval to extend the decision deadline to August
16, 2023. The Town of Riverhead Planning Board sent a request to be lead SEQRA
agency coordination.

The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Mr. Dale to approve to extend
the decision deadline and defer lead agency to Riverhead. The motion was approved
by 5:0 vote.

7 Eleven Middle Island (R.N. Middle Island et al) / Route 25, Middle Island / 200-378-2-
37.2, 200-403-1-2.1 and 2.3 / authorize Order on Consent

Summary: Ms. Jakobsen discussed this was part of a violation and after the last meeting an
Order on Consent was being reviewed. To keep things moving forward, Ms. Jakobsen is
requesting authorization for the Executive Director to execute an Order on Consent once
signed by the owner and 7-Eleven.

The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Dale authorizing the
Executive Director to execute the Order on Consent. The motion was approved by
5:0 vote.

Brookhaven Town referral: Sunrise Toyota Medford (east of Route 112 and north of
Horseblock Road) / 200-658-2-23 / subdivision and change of zone/site plan to develop a
46,817 square foot car dealership on 8 acres in the J2 Business zoning district /
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Shea to send
the letter. The motion was approved by 5:0 vote.

Southampton Town referral: East Quogue Mobile Home Park / 58 Old Country Road, East
Quogue /900-251-1-6 and 900-289-2-9 / relocation of 43 units in a 102 unit mobile home
development on 94.2 acres in the R20 and CR 200 zoning districts with 11 acres in the
Core, 78 acres in the CGA and 4 acres outside of the Central Pine Barrens /

Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Mr. Romaine to send
the letter. The motion was approved by 5:0 vote.

NYSDEC referral: East Quogue Farms LLC / 65 Lewis Road, East Quogue / 900-288-1-
64.1 and 65.1/ Long Island Well Permit Application to install a new 10 inch diameter
irrigation well 125 feet deep with 300 gpm capacity on 12 acres /

Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to send
the letter. The motion was approved by 5:0 vote.

3. Public Hearing at 3:00 pm - ADJOURNED

a.

Core Hardship application: Ascend Realty Partners, LLC / One Research Road, Ridge, w/s
William Floyd Parkway / 200-459-1-1.4 / parking lot expansion for a medical facility on 5
acres in the L Industrial 1 zoning district, formerly American Physical Society / decision
deadline 7/19/23 / request to adjourn and extend the decision deadline /

4. Public Comment
Summary: No public comments were received.

5. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary)
The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Shea to close the public
portion of the meeting and to move into an advisory session for the purpose of
discussing enforcement matters and obtaining legal advice from Commission counsel

2
COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY (Draft 6/21/23)



aorwn =

No

10.

1.

12.

and then the Commission would not return to public session. The motion was approved
by a 5:0 vote.

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:35 pm

Attachments (in order of discussion)

Draft Commission meeting summary for May 17, 2023

Final Commission meeting summary for May 17, 2023

Application and attachments submitted H2M Architects and Engineers

Letter from Certilman Balin Attorneys to request a Public Hearing adjournment dated June 9, 2023

Draft letter decision to approve Venezia Square at Wading River dated June 21, 2023; Letter from Nelson
Pope Voorhis requesting decision deadline extension dated June 16, 2023; Town of Riverhead Planning
Department letter, site plan application and attachments dated June 16, 2023

Final letter decision to approve Venezia Square at Wading River dated June 21, 2023

Draft letter to the Town of Brookhaven regarding the referral Sunrise Toyota at Medford dated June 21,
2023; Town of Brookhaven letter application and site plan dated May 31, 2023.

Final letter to the Town of Brookhaven regarding the referral Sunrise Toyota at Medford dated June 21,
2023.

Draft letter to Southampton Town Planning Board regarding referral of Site Plan for East Quogue Mobile
Home Park dated June 21, 2023; Town of Southampton letter and application dated May 10, 2023.

Final letter to Southampton Town Planning Board regarding referral of Site Plan for East Quogue Mobile
Home Park dated June 21, 2023.

Draft letter to New York State Department of Environmental Conservation Division for referral East Quogue
Farms, LLC dated June 21, 2023; Memo, application and attachments from Thomas Kohimann to
Commission Staff dated May 18, 2023.

Final letter to New York State Department of Environmental Conservation Division for referral East Quogue
Farms, LLC dated June 21, 2023.

3
COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY (Draft 6/21/23)



Education and Outreach Division

July 2023 Update
Submitted by Melissa Griffiths Parrott, Education and Outreach Coordinator

Events:
Preparing for our annual Pine Barrens Discovery Day
o Due to a staff transition, PB Discovery Day may not be held this year.

Partnerships:

2023 Summer Camp @ Wertheim National Wildlife Refuge

o Our six-week camp is booked to capacity.

o CCE comes in weekly for an insect talk/activities.

o Successful Monarch Butterfly rearing and release program.

o Each day different theme: Pine Barrens Day, Refuge Day, Footprint Day,
Animal/Plant Day and Carmans River Day.
Please see 4-minute video of our week 1 - https://youtu.be/9elrmt-zP24

@]

e NY Marine Educators Association- Speaking at their speaker series, July 20"
e Save the Great South Bay teacher training for ADITL- July 5™

A Day in the Life program
Preparing for our fall events in cooperation with BNL and NYSDEC.
o Flyerincluded: September — November events every Friday.
o Our Nassau programming is expanding and ESF is partnering with us to host an A
Day in the Life in Syracuse this fall and with the Town of Hempstead on Jones Beach.
o August teacher training being organized, location will be Wertheim Wildlife Refuge.



Crn Science and Stewardship Division Update — July 19, 2023

Administration and Training: Interviews have commenced for the Ecologist position with a candidate to be
selected shortly that will provide the leadership in bolstering research and monitoring of stewardship and
restoration activities. Chris Steigerwald, new Ecological Field Specialist, started with the Commission on May
30 and has rolled right into field work with a focus on southern pine beetle monitoring and UAS 107 Pilot
training.

Prescribed Fire Program:
e Administration:

o A notable milestone is the successful competition of the
5-year Central Pine Barrens Prescribed Fire Contract
with outstanding success and accomplishment of
program development and implementation. A ,
summary of the accomplishments which collectively |
expanded the Central Pine Barrens Interagency Fire '
Program and facilitated notable milestone of the \
highest number of treated acres within the Central Pine
Barrens is appended to this update.

o The seasonal prescribed fire crew finalized their season
with high accomplishment in fuels management, invasive
species suppression and prescribed fire implementation.
This crew of highly skilled fire professionals were key to
ensuring needed staff for the fire program which included the -
inventorying, maintenance and operation of specialized fire equipment; conductmg preventatlve
thinning and pile building to prepare units for future prescribed fire treatment as well as the
implementation of prescribed fire activities and post fire monitoring.

o Central Pine Barrens Fire Management program logo has been developed and finalized through use
of a graphic designer and will be applied to the engines, clothing, equipment and T-shirts as well as
educational materials moving forward.

o  All progress reports and vouchers have been submitted, completing the 2018- 2023 Prescribed Fire
Contract and new work plan and budget are being updated as clarifications on contractual periods
are being provided by NYSDEC.

e  Memoranda of Understanding/Agreement Development: A Suffolk County Park’s Department reviewed
draft of the MOU has been provided back to the Commission and is in final Commission review.
e Equipment:

o The Type 6 Fire Engine is in production and final schematics have been signed off on. An October

delivery date is expected.

o The fire crew advanced maintenance of power tools, pumps, and engines to ensure continued

operation and condition of these key tools for stewardship.
e Prescribed Burn Plan Development:
o Rocky Point East Burn Plan (1028 acres w/ 19 burn blocks) is in final draft and under review by
NYSDEC.

o The Dwarf Pine Barrens Prescribed Fire Enhancement Zone (633 acres w/11 burn units) remains in

technical review, whereafter it advances to final internal review and then NYSDEC review.

o The Otis Pike/Upton Reserve Burn Unit (4252 acres across 23 burn blocks) in Otis Pike Pine Barrens

State Forest (NYSDEC) and Upton Reserve (BNL) is in final development.

o After approvals of both the Dwarf Pine Barrens and Otis Pike Burn plan, SEQRA review of these

plans will be initiated.

1



Education and Outreach:
o A remote presentation on the Central Pine Barrens Interagency Fire Program with a focus on the
Dwarf Pine Barrens Prescribed Fire Enhancement zone was presented to the Westhampton library
and the larger Long Island library network to further increase the public’s awareness of the pending
operations. This presentation will be posted to the Commission’s YouTube Channel and social media

O
O

to advance further outreach about this integral stewardship program.

A prescribed fire program brochure in development and will be finalized with a graphic designer.

A professional photographer was able to join the Commission on the BNL burn to obtain high quality

photos for use in the media development such as the billboard trailer.

Prescribed Fire Preparation and Implementation:
o The spring fire season concluded in June with a prescribed fire of 14 acres at Brookhaven National

Laboratory bringing the total treated acres to 342 of which 37 were forested acres. The Commission

contributed staff to 131 staff days over 20 operations that were conducted over 15 days. Burns on

forested lands were limited to Brookhaven National Lab who had received approvals necessary to burn
from US Fish and Wildlife Service reflective of Northern Long Eared Bat endangered listing.

Management Fuel Fire Size # of CPBC
* . Bum Name (Code) .| Bumpars WpeI::mp L Ry Thdaial [l Adsel - | Bum Boss e Rad—
1 Fresh Pond Central (NY5-2023-009) 3/20/2023 Ta/low Grass Shrub 27 B. Gallagher RXB2 6
Grass/sparse
2 Whiskey Field (NYS-2023-0010) 3/21/2023 T4/low shrub 32 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
Grass/sparse

3 Big Field South (NYS-2023-0012) 3/22/2023 T4/low shrub 9 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
4 Sarnoff Block G (NYS-2023-0013) 3/23/2023 T4/low Timber slash piles 1 B. Woffinden RX82 7
5 Clover (NYS-2023-0014) 3/27/2023 T4/low Grass 3.3 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
6 Southern Twin (NYS-2023-0015) 3/27/2023 T4/low Grass 2.3 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
7 Currans Field (NYS-2023-0017) 3/29/2023 T4/low Grass 81 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
8 Big Field North (NYS-2023-0018) 3/30/2023 T4/low Grass 12 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
9 Fresh Pond South (NYS-2023-0019) 3/30/2023 T4/low Heavy grass 55 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
10 Rib Eye (NYS-2023-0020) 4/3/2023 T4/low Heavy grass 2.1 B. Gallagher RXB2 6
11 The Hub (NYS-2023-0021) 4/3/2023 T4/low Light grass 1 B. Gallagher RXB2 6
12 Line Road West (NYS-2023-0032) 4/10/2023 T4/low Grass 15 B. Gallagher RXB2 5
13 Wellhead Pond (NYS- 2023-0049) 4/13/2023 T4/low Grass 16 B. Gallagher RXB2 6
14 Prestons Pond (NYS-2023-0050) 4/13/2023 T4/low Grass 5.4 B. Gallagher RXB2 6
15 Line Road East (NYS-2023-0085) 4/18/2023| T5/Moderate  |Grass 10 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
16 Linus Pond {NYS-2023-0086) 4/18/2023|  T5/Moderate  |Grass 1.5 B. Gallagher RXB2 7
17 River Road North (NYS-2023-0088) 4/20/2023| T5/Moderate  |Grass 27.5 |B.Gallagher RXB2 7
18 BNL Firebreak Pile Bum (NYS-2023-0102) 5/8/2023 Low Slash 4 B. Gallagher RXB2 6
19 BNL Northeast Complex Unit | (NYS-2023-0104) 5/9/2023 Moderate Brush/Slash 23 B. Gallagher RXB2 J
20 BNL Northeast Complex Saddle East (NYS-2023-0135) | 5/24/2023 Moderate Brush 14 B. Woffinden RXB2 6/
20 |Number of Operations Total 342.1 [Commission Staff days 131
15 Number of Bum Days

o Preventative Thinning and Burn Pile Construction: When not conducting prescribed fire operations,
the seasonal crew has been dedicated to cutting, limbing and piling trees cut as part of preventative
thinning within Sarnoff and Rocky Point Pine Barrens State Forest prescribed fire units. The total time

2



spent in this type of unit preparation has
exceeded 60 person days thus far for the
season with over 265 piles created to
facilitate future pile burning and
consumption of residual woody material
from thinning activities. This effort will
go a long way in making the burn units
safer and more manageable in the
implementation and mop up of fire and
help achieve better overall resource
objectives by reducing fuels and organic
matter accumulations.

o Invasive Species Management:
Buckthorn, Autumn olive and knapweed
and other invasive species management
was initiated at South of Currans Woodland burn units and fire breaks to suppress invasion into
management units and lupine population. Funding for this future management is being explored.

o NYSDEC Wildfire Mop Up Support: Following the containment of the Swan Lake wildfire at
Calverton Ponds, Ms. Acampora, Mr. Steigerwald and Ms. Weigand were called into duty to assist
NYSDEC Forest Rangers in assisting with Mop Up. The staff reported for five days until the fire was
called out and incurred full days due to the high levels of ground fire persisting in the thick duff layers.
Volunteers also provided support to the effort, including Ron Bagan.

Staff Training:

o Under the mentorship of Mr. Frank Carbone and Ms. Acampora, a drone training class was conducted
for Chris Steigerwald, Marty Steiger and Taylor Kern. The next steps are formal licensure by passing
an FAA test, mastering drone operation and passing the Commission requisites to be a certified pilot.
Once completely certified, the Commission will have five drone pilots, to conduct monitoring and
inventories for Ecosystem health, compliance and enforcement and management activities.

Ecological Research Initiatives:

Sharon Pepenella, of the Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory; John Turner Town of Brookhaven/Seatuck;
Massapequa High School and the Division are collectively advancing a new student research project on
DNA barcoding of rare Atlantic white cedar populations within the Central Pine Barrens region. On April
6th, Ms. Acampora attended a Barcode Symposium at Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory. Based on the
student’s research, it was concluded that there is no genetic difference between “short-statured” cedars and
“normal” — sized cedars. Based on the data collected, environmental stressors are the lead cause of the
different sizes of Atlantic White Cedars in Sears Bellows.

The Early Detection Rapid Response Non-native Bark Beetle Monitoring has concluded for this season
and the traps have been taken down. The catches will be sent out to USFS for identification with a report
to follow. It has been noted that all alpha pinene trap had SPB catches with the first flight of the season
detected in the first week of April.

The Division conducted field support for Kathleen Stutzman, graduate student at UVM, at Hubbard
County Park effectively completing her Long Island data collection for US Forest Service Special
Technology Development Program pitch pine regeneration study. This is the second year of data
collection for this master’s thesis study that will help identify if pitch pine is naturally regenerating, how
SPB infestation is influencing recruitment and if there are differences to recruitment with management

type.

Southern Pine Beetle

Statewide SPB Incident Command System staff, coordinated by NYSDEC’s Forest Health Unit in support
by the Division are active in monitoring SPB outbreaks and dispersion. Surveying is advanced in core and
compatible growth areas of the Central Pine Barrens with the help of DEC Forest Health staff. The use of

Near map satellite imagery and known locations of infestations from 2022 have focused efforts on marking
3



and recording the expansion of SPB infestations throughout the summer due to no suppression management
from the uplisting of the Northern Long Eared Bat.

Under the leadership of the USFS Northern and Southern Research Labs, the Commission is participating
in an SPB early detection lure study to evaluate new lures in attracting SPB’s. A total of 12 funnel traps
have been installed at Ridge Conservation Area, Manorville Hills County Park and Warbler Woods. These
traps are checked bi-weekly and rotated each check to evaluate new lures and combinations in an attempt to
increase efficiency of trap catch success and reduction of bycatch. Early findings from this study indicate
the lures are extremely successful and as a result, traps will be maintained through December. This fall,
traps with same lures will be installed in Massachusetts and Maine, where detections but no infestations
have been detected, to determine the efficacy of these lures.

Sandplain Grassland Network:

Last month the Network
which Ms. Weigand is a RESTORATION T
member, achieved a ECOLOGY SI:FR
significant milestone The Journal o the Sucity lox Ecologcal Resioraun
with an Article on
. EVIEW ARTICLE &
Sandplain Grassland openiccess © OO S
Management in the Challenges, successes, and recommendations for management
Northeast published in of coastal sandplain grasslands as regional biodiversity hotspots
the Journal of in the northeastern United States
Restoration
ECOlOgy. This sarah Bois g%« Christopher Neill. Michael Whittemore. Lena Champlin, Karen Beattie Russell Hopping

. . ennifer Karberg Karen Lombard. Kelly Omand. Polly Weigand. Robert Wernerehl
article provides & ! y y Weig

insight on how 10 Mav 2023 | httnc//dni nre/10 1111/rec 13978

to focus management

reflective of 40 years of past and current research and management; new stressors related to climate change
(woody encroachment, altered storm regimens) and how to best restore and then facilitate maintenance
management thereafter. This is extremely exciting news and a huge accomplishment that the Network
members have been working on for five years and which included Ms. Weigand’s master’s thesis work on
grassland management. This is a desperately needed report, as we are losing more grasslands than any
other ecosystem to succession, invasive species encroachment, climate change, sea level rise and species
extirpation. The article can be viewed: https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/rec.13928

Invasive Species Management:

Noteworthy progress has been made in the eradication of Caper spurge (Euphorbia lathrus) at the Town of
Hampton Bays Transfer Station and in East Quogue. At the start of the growing season, only a couple of
plants were found at Hampton Bays Transfer Station and none at East Quogue. Monitoring will continue to
ensure any additional individuals recruited from the seed bank are removed and that eradication is achieved.
With the field season underway, stiltgrass suppression on encroached land will continue until the fall.

Encroachment Restoration:

Restoration at the Eastport encroachment (being represented by the NYS Attorney General’s office) has
advanced up to the seeding stage which has paused for the summer season. The rough grading, fence and
boundary markers have been installed and herbicide applications have been applied to the Japanese
knotweed, a contaminant of the spread topsoil. Invasive species monitoring and management will
continue through the growing season to eradicate this highly persistent species. Once temperatures cool,
seeding with herbaceous and woody species along with the Flexera materials will advance.

A draft Request for Proposal (RFP) is in review to solicit, vet and secure contractors for performing
restoration work at existing (Middle Island) and future encroachment and violation.

Assistance continues in surveillance Hampton Bays/Flanders to help abate the frequent dumping that has
been occurring in that location.



:
iy, ¢
A:A‘l‘l

LI )
Y
1y b

CENTRAL
PINE
BARRENS

JOLN1
PEANNING
&

POLICY
COMMISSION

Robert Calarco
Chair

Y vette Aguiar
Member

Steven Bellone
Member

Edward P. Romaine
Member

Jay H. Schneiderman
Member

624 Old Riverhead Road
Westhampton Beach, NY
11978

Phone (631) 288-1079
Fax (631) 288-1367
www.pb.state.ny.us

Compliance and Enforcement Division Report

May - June 2023

Prepared by CAED Chief Enforcement Officer Frank Carbone

We have shared access of the two cellular LPC (License Plate Capture)
surveillance cameras with our partner law enforcement agencies.

We received eighteen complaints this period for clearing and dumping.

We had four Birch Creek Rd violations documented with the camera program.
The violators paid $2,500 and the area was cleaned up.

Fifteen confirmed dumping violations documented on surveillance cameras,
dispositions are pending.

Continuing to use the GIS complaint tracking system and exported data to insure
proper documentation of violation and inspections.

UAS (Unmanned Aircraft Systems) Part 107 training was provided to three staff
members, two members from Science and Stewardship and one from Compliance
and Enforcement. We expect they will take the FAA UAS exam shortly.




Incident Statistics - Reporting Period 2021 - 07/5/23

Year 2021 2022 2023
Intake
Sent by Agency to Commission 11 14 13
Discovered by Commission Staff 48 41 30
Called in by Individual to Commission 12 8 4
Total Incidents Reported 71 63 47

Location of Incident

Brookhaven 54 46 30
Southampton 10 17 17
Riverhead 6 0 0
Occurring on Public Land 26 21 26
Occurring on Private Land 35 22 7
Occurring on Public & Private Land 10 20 14
Core 35 38 29
Compatible Growth Area (CGA) 18 13 15
Core & CGA 0 1 1
Outside CPBA 18 12 2

Nature of Incident*

Clearing/Encroachment 24 24 8
Structures 0 1 1
Dumping 35 35 38
Mining 1 0 0
Hunting 1 0 0
ATV 2 1 0
Other 8 4 2
*Note-some incidents involve more than one land use issue
Referrals*
Sent to Town 17 20 7
Sent to County 17 12 6
Sent to State 16 22 14
Commission 21 15 7
Sent to AG 0 1 0
Other 0 5 1
*Note-some incidents are sent to multiple agencies
Status
Founded 60 50 46
Unfounded 11 13 0
Open 39 18 23
Closed 32 45 24
Inspections
Conservation Easement Inspections 1 1

Development project inspections 2 1




2023

2022

2021

47

63

71

M Seriesl

Complaints Month/Year

o
i

A O~ O N T MmN A O

W2021 w2022 m2023



Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
Land Use Division Bi-Monthly Update for the Meeting of Wednesday, July 19, 2023

Action Central Pine Barrens Location
Municipality Town of Brookhaven Town of Riverhead Town of Southampton
gI;{ecCi:lril ;::; rg; EIOOd Venezi.a Squa're CGA Development
Applications and | Hardship Waiver Of. Regional Significance, Wading L
Requests for Application, Ridge. River, 600-73-1-1.4 et al. . Huser determmatl.on, Flandfzrs Road,
Determination of | Expand parl’(ing ot for Develgpment of commercial center Hampton Bays. Smglg-famﬂy o
Jurisdiction commercial use. mclud1ng_37,0(?0 square fet?t of residence on 10 acres in a subdivision
Extension to 12/20/23. commercial buildings (retail, approved prior to the Act (Core).
Taco Bell Core restaur?mts, bank) on 6.3 acres.
hardship, CR 111. Extension to 8/16/23.
e NYSDEC referral / 49 Old
Westhampton Road (Gosselin),
. Wildwood Lake, single-famil
°7 Ele\{elrl Shgll% residence, demolish %ottages gCore)
SEQRA ﬁzzzirgca(:?on. e Schenk site plan inqu'iry regarding
Coordination, « PSEG-LL Ridge, development/ expansion of use

referrals, inquiries
and activities

utility pole
replacements
(CGA).

(Core).

e SEQRA Coordination Speonk
Riverhead Road. 10,000 sq ft
industrial building on 1.6 acres
(CGA).

e Westhampton Property Associates
sand mine redevelopment for solar.

Division Activity,
Regional Projects
and Participation

e Policy and Planning Manager involving staff management, budget, voucher and related

responsibilities.

e Development project review, Core and CGA hardship waivers, SEQRA Coordination, interagency
referrals, information requests, inquiries, requests for determination of jurisdiction review and
research. Projects include site plans (commercial/industrial, mixed use), residential and non-
residential subdivisions, Developments of Regional Significance, Assertions of Jurisdiction, zone
changes and other land use development activity.

¢ Site inspections.

¢ Technical support including FOIL requests, compliance and enforcement, communications involving
land use related matters, unauthorized development, clearing, encroachments in protected areas.

e Collaborate and coordinate with other Commission divisions.




Item 3.c. Pine Barrens Credit Program Report for July 19, 2023:

Activities in the Credit Program for 2023 included review of applications for Letters of Interpretation,
Conservation Easements, Credit Program and FOIL requests management. Some specific work items
include:

o [Letters of Interpretation: 17 LOIs were issued and one parcel was inspected in the Town of
Riverhead. Staff is following up on past LOls for interest in the Program.

e Conservation Easements: Review and Monitoring

= Five easements were recently recorded, which generated 2.8 credits.
= Eight easements are currently in progress.

= Research and review of activities on three easement properties for consistency with
easement terms including reserved rights and covenants.

= 27 easement properties were recently inspected, including the Nassau County Boy
Scouts property in the Town of Riverhead.

e Pine Barrens Credits

= Redeemed: 5.86 Credits have been redeemed in the Town of Brookhaven and
Southampton.

= Conveyed: 12.35 Credits have been conveyed in the in the Towns of Brookhaven,
Riverhead and Southampton, the average price is $102,721 per credit.

e Pine Barrens Credits Auction update: The mailing to LOI and Credit holders has been completed on
June 23, 2023. The transmittal form return date is August 4, 2023.



Pine Barrens Credit Program Statistics Table: represents figures for the total and annual
summary of 2023.

Easement Protected Lands and Pine Barrens Credits As of July 11,2023

Brookhaven 2023 Riverhead 2023 Southampton 2023 Total 2023
Parcels 517 2 37 - 461 3 1015 5
Acreage 828.27 1.56 516.78 - 880.71 3.93 222576 5.49
Average parcel size 1.60 0.78 13.97 - 1.91 1.98 219 1.10
Credits generated 547.46 2 172.39 - 338.97 0.80 1058.82 2.8
Credits redeemed 418.65 0.29 142.25 - 185.39 5.57 746.29 5.86
Credits not redeemed 128.81 1.71 30.14 - 153.58 -4.77 312.53 -3.06
Credits sold 597.04 2.05 238.29 0.20 293.11 10.1 1128.44 12.35

Total value of PBC

transactions through this $33,307,519  $225,000 $9,251,447  $17,300 $20,949,382 $1,026,300 $63,508,348  $1,268,600
date

Average Credits value $109,756 $86,500 $101,614 $102,721
Credits owned by the

Clearinghouse 0.54 - - 0.54

# of Inspected CE Parcel - 21 - 1 - 5 - 27

# of Installed CE Signs 134 - 18 - 92 - 244 [}



.§’

SUFFOLK COUNTY COMPTROLLER

330 CENTER DRIVE RIVERHEAD, N.Y. 11901-3311
Telephone: (631) 852-1501  FAX (631) 852-1507

JOHN M. KENNEDY, JR.
COUNTY COMPTROLLER

July 12th, 2023

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and
Policy Commission

P.O. Box 587

Great River, N.Y. 11739-0587

Dear Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse
Board of Advisors:

Attached please find our financial report on the Pine Barrens Credit Program for the
month of June 2023. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

2, CH Y

Christopher C. McCarthy
Senior Accountant

\

www.co.suffolk.ny.us/treas



H:\Credit Clearinghouse\Financial Reports\2023\July\pine2023

pine2023 REPORT

Suffolk County Comptroller's Office
The Pine Barrens Credit Program

Balance as of December 31st, 2022

Additional Deposits

Interest (see below for details)

Disbursements

Balance as of June 30th, 2023

$2,554,546.05
0.00

1,274.09

0.00

$2,555,820.14

Interest Earnings & Disbursements

For the Months of January - December 2023

Interest Earnings

Premier MMA - Pu

blic Fund

Interest Period

01/01/23- 01/31/23
02/01/23- 02/28/23
03/01/23- 03/31/23
04/01/23- 04/30/23
05/01/23- 05/31/23
06/01/23- 06/30/23
07/01/23- 07/31/23
08/01/23- 08/31/23
09/01/23- 09/30/23
10/01/23- 10/31/23
11/01/23- 11/30/23
12/01/23- 12/31/23

Disbursements

None

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

APR
0.1000%
0.1000%
0.1000%
0.1000%
0.1000%
0.1000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%
0.0000%

Page 1 of 1

223.97
195.99
217.01
196.02
231.04
210.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$1,274.09

7/12/2023 3:42 PM



CENTRAL
PINE
BARRENS

JOINT
(1) LANNIN(

<Y
L.OMM ISSIQN

Robert Calarco
Chairman

Yvette Aguiar
Member

Steven Bellone
Member

Edward P. Romaine
Member

Jay H. Schneiderman
Member

624 Old Riverhead Road
Westhampton Beach, NY
11978

Phone (631) 288-1079
Fax (631) 288-1367
www.pb.state.ny.us

DRAFT

Via U.S. Mail and email: ashlevhuserO8 @ gmail.com

July 19, 2023

Ashley Huser

CCP Ventures LLC

61 North Road

Hampton Bays, NY 11946

RE: Determination of Jurisdiction
19 Flanders Road, Hampton Bays
Town of Southampton
SCTM # 900-204.01-2-1
Core Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens

Dear Ms. Huser:

On June 15, 2023, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received your
request regarding construction of a single-family residence on the subject property.

The Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993 defines activities that
constitute development and “non-development.” At the Commission meeting of July
19, 2023, the Commission determined the proposed activity constitutes “non-
development” pursuant to New York State Environmental Conservation Law Article
57 Section 57-0107(13)(ix) which states:

“residential development on any subdivision, residential clustered
development, land division or site plan which has received preliminary or
final approval on or before June first, nineteen hundred ninety-three,
providing the lots to be built upon conform to the lot area requirements of
the current zoning, are subject to the three year exemption contained in
section two hundred sixty-five-a of the town law, or are subject to an
exemption from an upzoning adopted by a town board;”

The subject property appears as Lot 2 on the subdivision map of Werner Adel
approved by the Town of Southampton prior to the Act and recorded in 1985. The
map shows a four lot subdivision of 42 acres; each lot is more than 10 acres. The
subject property is 10.8 acres or 11.5 acres with a 20 foot strip to Flanders Road.
Country Residence 120 zoning was applied to the subdivision and the current zoning
is the same classification. Based on the information provided, no changes appear to

have been made to the map or the lot(s) in the subdivision that may constitute a new
project.

A building permit application is pending in the Southampton Town Building
Department. No further review from this office is required.



DRAFT

If any activity related to the proposal changes, please notify this office and forward the
updated information for Commission review prior to implementation.

It is strongly suggested that coordination occur with the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation to ensure the proposal is consistent with tree cutting restrictions to
protect the Northern Long Eared Bat, a State and Federally-listed Endangered species, and any
other listed species. Please also check with the New York State Office of Parks Recreation and
Historic Preservation to ensure the preservation of cultural resources if present.

Although non-binding, please consider limiting the amount of disturbance and clearing of
natural pine barrens vegetation and habitat on the property to the greatest extent possible.
Southampton Town clearing restrictions may apply.

The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit
requirements in effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192.

Sincerely,

Julie Hargrave

Policy and Planning Manager

cc: Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director

John C. Milazzo, Counsel
Town of Southampton Departments of Land Management and Conservation



I Legend

‘ m] 3rd Floor Parcel Overlays
ERoads
State Routes

County Route
Collector Roads
E3 streets
E2 Access / Private Roads
2~ urr

Elwetlands

X1 DEC Fresh Water Wetfands
(0 €3 pEC Tidal Wetlands

(J 3 Flood Hazard Zones
0 & solls

O - Community Preservation Fund Propei

0 - Community Preservation Fund Priorit

O Protected Lands

(J " public Lands
| O & wau - Priority Areas

2022 Aerial iImagery
2021 Aerial Imagery
2020 Aerial Imagery

2018 Aerial Imagery
i
I 2016 Aerial Imagery

1 »

Q search Options




CCP VENTURES LLC

61 North Road
Hampton Bays, NY 11946

RE: 19 Flanders Road, Hampton Bays

To Whom This May Concern,

We recently have decided to complete the development of the above mentioned
address. Since the previous permit has expired we needed to file for a new permit to
build our home. We have submitted a building application for a one story, three
bedroom, three bathroom home with an attached garage. The Town of Southampton
Building Department has requested a letter from the Pine Barrens Commission
confirming jurisdiction or confirming our approval to move forward with construction
before they can issue the building permit.

| have attached copies of our previous permits as well as the original subdivision maps
and surveys that have all been approved.

We appreciate your review of these records and ask that a letter be submitted to the
Town of Southampton at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely.

Ashley Huser - Partner
CCP Ventures LLC
631-902-6074



$-0002 / WV 2G 0} 86-UBN-GI 125 108681 :dd{S2 ‘0] 91 - dow 3IjuwJad wdn
2 e e e e

200°100-00"70-10°¥02-0060 :'ON dVW XYL

S3HOV FT66°FF = v3dv
.00F = ,F :37V0S

“A'N “ALNNOD X71034nS
NOLJWYHLNOS 40 NMOL

SAVE8 NOLdWVH

3LvNniLis
‘{2 Y3EW3AON 03114 GEOB "ON 314

vI0SvO "4 143804

40 dYW NOISIAIQENS

[+:13

T 107

340 dVW

3A08Y
03NNIINOD 107

R
:NE? #

2

_dYN SIHL NO NMOHS
qwrw.».zi.— SS37 HY3T) OL 3SOOHD AVW ‘NOIL3IHIS3Q SIH 1V

SNOILHOd TTYNS HOJ 1d30X3 O3IC00M ATUN3S3Hd ST AlH3cOHd -.uﬂ.d:m.ww“u

009¢-82¢ (818 ) SLBFT AN “TIIN MM
02L X08 ‘0'd WE2® CTIRE0 [ )
SUIHYI WIS SU0AWNS
SUIMIONI AL PY
‘3'd "S°13 "3'd ‘HONAVH "I NHOP

9667 2% AWVANVF 03HVd3td
SRV 08" ONTYYIY V104
SRV L8971 BNILVIT) (38040Ud 40 VIV
SRV €3°0 CAVIGAIHO HOJ OIWVIT ATSNOIARMD YRV
—— e o ok “STONYNIGLIO CMY SKOLLYTNOZY
Lol jLa3]40 3218 ‘STINH 'SV ATEYOMdEY OF 1N /ASH
Q3:702Y SOV NV 32
AHVSSRGEN BIHLO TV GV LOV NOLLOHLOH)
s SNIYHYE Tidtd Sl HLIM SONVITINOD #0dd
FALUVEED SHL 3AN30Y3 HO Lanaxa ION
§300 LINYzd SIHL U JONVNISSI SHL
uwamn ? HIAVTILA
YOSY2 o 1HIB0Y
F) Sﬁm\_uwﬂm. HONIN L] W
3
AVMIATHO NOWWOD SNILSIX3 ? W
. (S
ma L m S ¢
&\ e T T =<7 /e 046 ._W
L
«48°6Bga7 00" Obopey i 1S

.EpP’92E 3.00.ES.EL N

0w

V9628 3.00.£0,9% S

[NMCHS 0TV 004
NOIENVAX3 3UNLd) 00d
ENIKQYA d330 .25 X VIO .8
HAIN 1 011436 WO 008

=13

o037 SLISSY IvONGAIONT AN

"
ol
i3
3 Ao
w z% 128" 1v2eq 9661 € AMYINYT 03AU3SEO mm
S
3
338 ON S
® 1r g vivo 370H 1531 § 3>
LAt g -
S gis 22 veenn T TAOHddY 30 SN
Q g 0 — o5
06515k g & .’o. j g
~ s T3AVHD 8
m o PEe ONYS MOTT3A
\6b 2Fsa ,00°08
W W.E.92.62 N A
A +28. FE o8V B
b Sr-te
s 28, 1€ .F0=9 S3NOLS 3IN0E
.68°22 200" SLet
\ MES0.9 § g8 ovien ONYS HOTTIA
e
wﬂ €, 3G 407 GO
_.H..-n & R 9222 3.12.80458 N 5 mve sveo
G M\QQ.&mjwew =T I awva A —
)
> § 1105 doL
[ ATNO NOTLONHLSNOD 40 TVAOHddY HO4 S
@ S30TA3S HLIV3H 40 INZWLHYAI0 ALNNOD ¥1044NS
‘INOHITAL
B98TF  NHOA M3N ‘NOLAWMVHLNOS
Qvod dOLTIIH 52 ‘553400 iald
3HNLYNSIS
VI08YD NILSILHO 9 "4 143808 MLy,

"S3JIAHIS HLTVIH J0 LN3WLHVd3D AINNCD
WI044NE 3HL 40 SINAWSHYINO3Y 3HL 01 WHOSNGD TTIM 3ONIOISIY

SIHL HOJ SW3LEAS WSOJSIQ 3YNIS ONY AddNS HILYM 3HL

.68°709 3.00.ES.EL N

(1NYIVA)
3owes U NYITUN AN




1-0002 / WV mlm 07 96-uer-GT 125 100002 “uumm ‘019F - deW 3twuad wdw
0094-92L | 958 ) BLBIF AN CTTIW HALYR
02 X068 0°d N3O UHIAE0
000°$00-00°20-30°»02-0060 :"ON dVW XYL

“dYW SIHL NO NMOHS
VWY 3HL NYHL §537 HY3D 0L 3S00HI AVW 'NOIL3HOSIQ SIH LV HINMD
me0( P09°TT = v3gY 3HL  "XGE 40 ONIHY3TD JIEYMOTTY WAWIXYW 3HL SiN3S3Hd3Y NOJUIH

“3000 NMOL 3H1i 40 (®) (v) £9-0EE NDILIIS
. N33L314 0L Q31IKIT SI AlY3d0Hd 1J3NENS 3HL J0 ONIHVITD ‘3H043WIHL
.00 = ,F :370S i3tsr

SHINYId LIS SHOANMNS
BUIINIONI UAID

‘0°'d *'8°71 3 "3°d HONAYH "I NHOP ®

13161510 AYTH3A0 NOI1O310Hd HIIINOY 3uL NI 03LYI0 51 ALd3IdOdd

11 HiTR NOT 190D NI QSVETD SUd KOTHA dites SEI000 Bl d

AN ‘ALNNOJ M1044NS SNOILHOd TIVMS bOd 1d3IX3 G3000M AIN3S3bd S1 ALHIdOHd ._uwaq_mmwmn
NOLdWVHLNOS 40 NMOL

966% °'2F AHVANV( :03HVd3dd
SAVE NOLAWYH — v Wik
SV 65 BNIUVIT) (350404 40 YV
3LYNLIS st

13
3
z'0 CAVMIATHO 604 ORVIT ATBNOIAD YRV
G861 ‘Gl H3\BOLO0 0314 GB6L ON 3713 ¥

‘gP 730V © 7 YINGIM I i

40 dVW NOISIAIOSNS

1T 107

3
40 dVW
“
.50, €7 .8€-9 == .wlLthrmNM\mm\ AYMIATHO
= W -7
’I.l”lﬂll'tlf‘ - ‘-- Tz s
Qviiead  15O.ETJBESY o T o5 - N
- o B .Er°826_M.00.6G.EL S
o e Sul e v
. 090¥=y \
TINTINGD 107 1) ,004/ ./ 3 3.
Uy \WO &( \ Ta ()
y$ AVMIATHD ) g} SRS
\) &m 0350d0ud ||.:..|M|L_ 1y N (NWOHS 08V 1004
o N (N iz sond T B
2~ \V@ B 3 nu:zhmmwm»o‘_ 05 === 6004 HLIN VL 1id38 WD 008
\ i ey 2 - ] - Cacns -, s s aama
apge o v
i, ‘S3ONVNIGHO QNV SNOLLYIND3Y
Q *S3INY 'SMV1 316VOINddV OL LINYNSHNd
=X Q3HIND2Y STYAOHJY ONY SLIWH3d
g AHVSS3O3N ¥3HLO TIV ANV LOV NOLLOILOHd w..
o« SNIHHVE 3Nid IHL HLIM 3ONVITdINOD WOYd 1
F3ALLINEAD 3H1 3aNT0X3 HO Ldn3x3 ION
8300 LINH3d SIHL.'U ONVNSSI 3HL —
2 . ; Pl ;B
Wn id g 5% @ i m:
) - < 2 35¢
w B S £, @ s §o-ae
] MOk SUVA J3UHL Z .9 3 g PTES
| isztﬂﬂw#ﬁmg ATV TTONIS mm : I -
W | % i g mm
L8078 i -
- Medeem s # w o B 2
,00°0§ S PR 2
W 100 sekton Hataine esin ot G iy b SB6F 'E AVANYC 03AH3SEO “
M .m..m-.nuc.o/ . .. C , Iv35 ON
ST ot ar ot LB ey viv0 370H 1S3L H
\ LR 25.1€ 78T s i
wit g0 s o L e e b — :
D o 1“' re
PR it g I
T Sww.m“u.k E0°22 3.12.80468 N ‘03A06dd
m.— £000°94 400w s -sn 961 8 T NV 31vg
anvs
> ANO NOTLINHLSNOD 40 IVAOYddY HOd L R
[ SIDTAUIS HLTVIH 40 INIRLHYAID ALNNOD N1044NS
2 ANOHAZT3L
foek—
hantifiecntac Latiiieg i 0w L2E'B6SS 3.00.EGEL N -
Ovoy dOLTIIH §2 SS3u0av- £70 = e
pail 3 % 3 106 dOL
.m«::.w.mfwm.,. £ =8 — (NvDYA)
T <INVOTTadY > WW 5 30VHY ‘Y WYITIIM A/N
o L=ES
SOTAUIS HIWIH 40 INGMLEVA30 ANID, %w
104415 3L 40 SININFHINOIY 3HL OL WHOANOD TIIM 3ONIQIE3H o ES

BIHL HO4 SW3LSAS TYEOJSIC F9YMIE ONY ATddNS HIALVM 3HL
=i




i A‘b\\\es.\ HqSCJ E C1\t\0. Coc\s’kwc\'mo being duly sworn, deposes
(Owner s Name(s))

b : and says that I/we reside at 272 Peconl\c Ccexcen, W\ ampYva Vg AS {
b0 (Owner s Address)
G2 M\\stone Rood \Weadee M\ ,in the County of S o £fa\R

State of ld e \l'N'K , and that I/we am/are the owner in fee of the

property located at 1\-2S Floadecs an.& MNompolon BDaus

W” sl (Property Address) (m\
'~ whichisalso desxgnated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number(s) 0400 - 204.01 -0, .00 -CO\. 0D

as wellas Yo mw&k&‘? Propecktes

, and that I/we have been the

owner(s) of this property continuously since +/‘ Lq a2 , and that I/we
: (Date)
have authorized Adlew N. Wosec to make a
(Applicant’s Name)

‘permit application to the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission for this

property.  I/we make this Statement knowing that the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and

Policy Commlssmn will rely upon the truth of the information contained here; i
(Owner’%’

(2nd Owner’s Signature)
I\s\\\b»\ \—\95_¢.( Qu{a, CAV\.S‘L«I\'H\O
E g (Ownerws Name - Please Pnn1) (2™ Owner’s Name - Please Print)
‘ 1-9- 23

(Date)

Sworn to before me this
ks day of JV \1




CENTRAL
PINE
BARRENS

JOINT
PLANNING

POLICY
COMMISSION

Robert Calarco
Chairman

Yvette Aguiar
Member

Steven Bellone
Member

Edward P. Romaine
Member

Jay H. Schneiderman
Member

624 Old Riverhead Road
Westhampton Beach, NY
11978

Phone (631) 288-1079
Fax (631) 288-1367
www.pb.state.ny.us

DRAFT

Via U.S. Mail and email: Stephanie.Sforza@dec.ny.gov

July 19, 2023

Stephanie Sforza

Environmental Analyst, Division of Environmental Permits
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
50 Circle Road

Stony Brook, NY 11790

RE: Referral — Jason Gosselin
49 Old Westhampton Road, Wildwood Lake, Northampton
Town of Southampton
SCTM Numbers 900-164-4-11 and 12
Core Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens

Dear Ms. Sforza:

On June 15, 2023, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received your
referral regarding construction of a single-family residence and removal of existing
structures on the subject property. There are approximately 8 residential cottage
structures on the property that were built in the 1930s.

The 1.7 acre property is in the Core Preservation Area. A survey last dated
March 29, 2023 prepared by Young and Young identifies structures on the property.
The property has frontage on Wildwood Lake.

The proposed two-story residence is approximately 3,600 square feet.
Accessory structures may be constructed in the current proposal or in the future. One
cottage will be kept and used for storage; a tool shed will also remain. The seven
structures to be demolished cover approximately 6,200 square feet. Existing cesspools
will be removed or abandoned A new alternative wastewater treatment system will be
installed and a new driveway will be constructed.

The Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993 defines activities that
constitute development and “non-development.” At the Commission meeting of July
19, 2023, the Commission determined the proposed activity constitutes “development”
pursuant to New York State Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-
0107(13). Therefore, the proposal requires submission of a core hardship waiver
application, subject to review and decision of the Commission.

Please direct the applicant to prepare and submit an application at their
convenience. The hardship application packet is on the commission website in the
Public Information/Document Library in the subject category for forms.



DRAFT

The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit
requirements in effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192.

Sincerely,

Julie Hargrave

Policy and Planning Manager

cc: Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director

John C. Milazzo, Counsel
Town of Southampton Departments of Land Management and Conservation



Hargrave, Julie

MR
From: Sforza, Stephanie (DEC) <Stephanie.Sforza@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 12:03 PM
To: PB Hargrave, Julie
Subject: Proposed project at 49 Old Westhampton Road Southampton
Attachments: Gosselin_Application.pdf; Gosselin_Survey.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Julie Hargrave,

| am sending over to you information for a permit application for a proposed project to build a new 2 story
house. The proposed project is located in a Central Pine Barrens core area, but does not propose any tree
cutting. Please review if needed and send over any comments you might have. Thank you!

P.S. you might remember me from a few years ago as an intern! Hi again!

Best,
Steph Sforza

Stephanie Sforza
Environmental Analyst, Division of Environmental Permits

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
50 Circle Road, Stony Brook, NY 11790

P: (631) 444-0357 | stephanie.sforza@dec.ny.gov
www.dec.ny.gov | n | u | r@



O P \J0 2001w 3 ey V32

MOT ARG A B 3333 - 10 Dbem

AOTTED BY Ohams Loper

RES
NOTE TRUCTV
D\ M FOR >\w>ZOOZ;mZ‘_. OF m>Z:‘|>Ir|<\ul\J 2
ABANDONMENT INALACE

3 e ”
EXTSTING SYSTEMS SHALL BE ABANDONED BY REMOVING ALL RESIDUAL xtivﬂﬂ-..muufﬁ >
WASTE MAULER. REMOVING THE TOP OF THE STRUCTURE(S), BACKFTLLING WETH AND AND GRAVEL
MATERIAL AND PROPERLY COMPACTING.

ABANDONMENT BY REMOVAL WA

EXISTING SYSTEMS MAY ALSO BE ABANDONED BY REMOVING ALL RESIDUAL &s.h.zuwm.mw BY A LICENSED
HAULER REMOVING THE ENTIRE STRUCTURE(S). BACKFILLING WITH SUITABLE SAND VEL MATERIAL
AND PROPERLY COMPACTING.

>->7§E‘Z40awms~3‘ -.aeﬁimz.q
THE ASSOCTATED SE WER PIPING SHALL BE CUT AND CAPPED AS A MEANS OF A ¥ wczhnn
DEPARTMENT SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR FURTHER ABANDONMENT REQUIREMENTS
CONSTRUCTION IS CONTEMPLATED IN THE AREA OF THE >!§°§v<m

CERTIFICATION JTRED

TP ABAsnar e OF BRisTDw SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, ELTHER IN-ALACE ﬂ_nwwmsgt MUST BE

CERTIFIED BY EXTHER A LICENSED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL OR LICENSED Sz.e.m nsmnvog?ae BY THE
\ DEPARTMENT ON THE PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT FOR PROJECTS SERVED BY ssaann@ TSTRICTS, THE

APPROPRIATE MUNICTPAL AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION SHOULD ALSO BE CONT:

M now op £,
s e Mastronarg Trrevocapye T,
e SR WS (Vacany) rust
& = — M@—.".I{»
PN LSS0
?VO..« 0g° é.//)
S5y, . TR
\ ——
N ~ S ——
I LD 406 wreOx A&yow N o
Ve wa TER Mask OB
D, N 4 e B
N0008'26°E % / / . |
3188 / o ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION
\ / e ;m__ P, % i —
N45°31'45°€ L S i @ w, 1 ..,, =~ , gl “ I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WATER SUPPLY(S) AND/OR SEWAGE DISPOSAL
w 1214 6 mase P D P > H SYSTEM(S) FOR THIS PROJECT WERE DESIGNED BY ME OR UNDER MY
& o e N B ey - ® 4] e & DIRECTION BASED UPON A CAREFUL AND THOROUGH S
NI2°15'30°E 'A = — ey L el 27 (5 wn O, SITE AND GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS ALL FACTLY -
< 1015 \ ! re dbed \ T - mw & ﬂ < CONFORM TO THE SUFFOLK COUNTY DEPARTMENT
~J Kt . / / w33 b £ 1977 _of—= CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS IN EFFECT AS OF THf3D
o NORZ4EE ot | AN F A 1 L T i YO~ g .
1583 F | ;s 1l 8| | w &3 - o
§ remeemd o TEnh )\ g o B ERE ] e |2
16.24' - RN, . tommmovs | ©%) | BR = /. PROPOSED
= Nw0teesE £ 8 \ , aios _ FROrOsED) Hromas 0. W ocper
o 16,14 < aTEM HOWARD W YOUNG_NY 5. L5 NO. 45893n
TESTHOLE | sl THOMAS C WOLPERT, NY 5 PE NO 61483
sl =N N38°02'10"W DOUGLAS E ADAMS NY S PE NO 80897
P r—— s
BATE ST/ R W 544 4
) Rt o L A SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
ne o 7o OF V)
- - « m.m * WE HEREBY CERTIFY TO JASON P. GOSS &
1. |y . S§ GOSSELIN THAT THIS SURVEY WAS PREPA
’ » M. THE CODE OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYS ADO
t mow 000 H
e e soar i 2 STATE ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL LANI
-
w
| s, e
AT v 5
ow > HOWARD W. YOUNG, NY LS NO 45893
| = seotoseD \ _J
N16°34'52°E i ﬁ_ﬂx &
s 2431 | a4 SURVEY FOR ,
A mATES Bk N13°13'53°E \
AAS WA 1140 S
260 . P - ! JASON P. GOSSELIN &
 N81°3g:
o A s L. ©F o \ _ NANCY GOSSELIN
\ / g r — g — .
LEGEND .m.n / PAME St 1o .mou_—%wm.ﬂ - L 1 ARG at Riverhead, Town of Southampton
R o er—" i) 59 T e ! { Suffolk County, New York
Bw - OWTS BLOWER | Fred now or £, ——
e CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND . = €rick R ping, Mﬂ.nslv. ‘
v * CONGRETE MONUMENT SET [ — (vt 72 4 Helen . Frog | BUILDING PERMIT SURVEY |
csw CONCRETE SIDEWALK / e Public Water ! !
[ DRAINAGE INLET -
s BISTRIBUTION BOX ! - (O | 900 164 04 1
EoP EDGE OF PAVEMENT ' J o T s cur | County Tax Map omviet 900  Secion 164  Bew 04 12
™ = IRON PIPE FOUND / o ] S — ' i
e - SANITARY LEACHTNG GALLEY / NOTES N/ e g aF repaney “METED Hrofs o
oo OWTS CONTROL PANEL 1 THE OWTS SHALL BE MODEL CEN-7 MANUFACTURED BY FUTILEAN USA g
o < ON PROPERTY LINE SITE DATA Record of Revisions
OWTS 0N SITE WASTEWATER TREATENT SYSTEM 2 THE DESIGN ENGINEER FUJICEAN USA REPRESENTATIVE, AND SCDHS = REVISION DATE
PRF = POST & RATL FENCE REPRE SENTATIVES SHALL O3SERVE THE INSTALLATION OF THE OWTS AND LEACHING AREA = 17256 ACRES ADDED BUTLDING PERMIT DATA . MAR 292021
PVCF . Jawnmzn” SYSTEM. APPROVAL FROM ALL THREE PRIOR TO BACKFILL. * SUBJECT PARCEL IS IN ZONE X - SEE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL S A O e - s
8&4 ._S.MVS wmnmnm 3. THE SYSTEM START UP WILL & COMPLETED UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF A NO. 36103CD468 H LAST DATED SEPT 25, 2009 —_— i ——
sv» « WATER NETER FUJICLEAN USA REPRE SENTATIVE * VERTICAL DATUM = NAVD (1988) —— g — ——
u“ .iomwwmwn.”w.mm 4 »zmxm?aogaozg:;gﬁ:zngn*%d%g * DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER s7FY S — — —
=W TAKE MAINTENANCE PROVIDER OPERTY OWNER MUST BE SU DT = =
wv * WATER VALVE SUFFOLK COUNTY omr!n%«.w‘ HEALTH SERVICES (SCDHS) PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF " NUMBER OF BEDROOMS (DESIGN EQUIVALENT) a5 — —
. « END OF DIRECTION/DISTANCE THE 1/A OWTS REGTSTRATION By THE SCDHS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTIQLE 19 OF AR
= QUIRED 1/A OWTS CAPACTTY 550 GAL "y 0 20 0 80 120
. THE SUFFOLK
@ SANITARY STRUCTURE TO BE ABANDONED SUFFOLK COUNTY SANITARY CODE o R TR OWE E iy e — .
w EXISTING DRYWELL 5 FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION(S) TO BE VERIFIED BY ARCHITECT =N SYSTEM REQUIED WL Scale: 1" = 40
6 EXISTING WATER SERVICES NOT SHOWN HEREON ARE TO BE ABANDONED. * LEACHING SYSTEM PROVIDED = 477 SFSWA ¥, ﬁ uw-.,.zmmwaow%u_wf. 10F2 Y

(Dwelling with
Public Water)

2)oung

Robort C Tost Architect
Ropert Stromex. Architect

400 Ostrandor Averve Rivorhead Nem York 11401
tel 6217272203 tax 631 T27.0144
admineyoungengnearing com

ol young

Honara K Young, Lana Surveyor
Thomas ¢ Moiport. Protessional Engineer
Dougas E Adams Protessicncl Engnoer

N

-

HEALTH DEPARTMENT USE

N\




[ Legend U < ?Q‘ - 9

[/ ™ community Preservation Fund Propel »
O - Community Preservation Fund Priorit
O Protected Lands

O Public Lands
(J £ wa - priority Areas

2022 Aerial Imagery

2021 Aerial Imagery

2020 Aerial Imagery

2018 Aerial Imagery

2016 Aerial Imagery

2014 Aerial Imagery

2013 Aerial Imagery

2010 Aerial Imagery

2008 Aerial Imagery

2004 Aerial Imagery

2001 Aerial Imagery

1996 Aerial Imagery v
4 >

Q Search Options




YOUNG ASSOCIATES

631-727-2303
400 Ostrander Avenue. Riverhead, New York 11901

admin(@youngengineering.com

HOWARD W. YOUNG, Land Surveyor

THOMAS C. WOLPERT, Professional Engineer
DOUGLAS E. ADAMS, Professional Engincer & Geologist
DANIEL 4. WEAVER, Land Surevor

N 06

June 2, 2023

NYSUEC REGION 1
_EN\/IRONAENFAL PERMITS
——

Attn: Regional Permit Administrator

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Environmental Permits, Region One

SUNY Campus - Building 40

50 Circle Road

Stony Brook, New York 11790-2356

RE: JASON P. GOSSELIN & NANCY GOSSELIN
49 Old Westhampton Road
at Riverhead, T/O Southampton, NY
(22-0133)
SCTM No.: 900-164-04-11 & 12

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed are the following items:

one (1) original & four (4) copies — Joint Application Form,

one (1) original & four (4) copies — Permission to Inspect Property Form,

five (5) copies — Google Map depicting the project location,

three (3) copies — Photograph Nos. 1-9 dated May 1, 2023, and

five (5) prints — Building Permit Survey (Sheets 1-2 of 2) last dated March
29, 2023 depicting the existing conditions and proposed improvements.

nhwWwNR

We understand that submission of these documents enables the Department to
complete its review of this application and to issue the requested Freshwater
Wetland Permit for construction of the proposed improvements.

Planning Engineering Land Surveying




Page 2 of 2
June 2, 2023

If you have any questions, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

s

Thomas C. Wolpert

TCW/cw
Encl.

cc.  Mr. Jason P. Gosselin + encl. + 1 print




49 Old Westhampten Rd

Map gata 22023 Googie 2000 1 e

¢ 49.0id Westhampton Rd, Rivethead, NY 11907

. :‘ = VBVG+VX Riverhead; New.Yark




NEW | Departmentof | Office of ‘
an Environmental | General Services olgtate N 08
Conservation '

NYSDEC 82G100 ¢
ERVTRONMET AL FERTTTS |

JOINT APPLICATION FORM
For Permits for activities activities affecting streams, waterways, waterbodies, wetlands, coastal areas, sources of water,
and endangered and threatened species.

You must separately apply for and obtain Permits from each involved agency before starting work. Please read
alt instructions.

1. Applications To:
>NYS Department of Environmental Conservation @ Check here to confirm you sent this form to NYSDEC.

Check all permits that apply: DDams and Impound- : Tidal Wetlands D Water Withdrawal

) Stream Disturbance ment Structures [ 1 Wild, Scenic and || Long Island Well
| Excavation and Fillin [ |401 Water Quality Recreational Rivers

X VA [ 1 Incidental Take of
Navigable Waters o Certification [~ Coastal Erosion " Endangered /
[ | Docks, Moorings or || Freshwater Wetlands ~ ~ Management Threatened Species
Platforms

* See Instructions (page 3)

D Check here to confirm you sent this form to USACE.
{ | Section 404 Clean Water Act [ Section 10 Rivers and Harbors Act

>US Army Corps of Engineers
Check all permits that apply:

Is the project Federally funded? Yes ¢ No

if yes, name of Federal Agency:l |
General Permit Type(s), if known: | | | |
Preconstruction Notification: Yes v No

>NYS Office of General Services

Check all permits that apply:
[ State Owned Lands Under Water
D Utility Easement (pipelines, conduits, cables, etc.)

] Check here to confirm you sent this form to NYSOGS.

—J Docks, Moorings or Platforms

>NYS Department of State
Check if this applies:

(] Check here to confirm you sent this form to NYSDOS.

D Coastal Consistency Concurrence

2. Name of Applicant

Taxpayer ID (if applicant is NOT an individual)

[Jason P. & Nancy Gosselin

Mailing Address

Post Office / City

State Zip

31 Twin Pines Road

Downingtown

PA 18335-4511

Telephone §10-209-1435

]

Emait

uason.gosselin@faegredrinker.com

Applicant Must be (check all that apply): [Z] Owner D Operator E] Lessee
3. Name of Property Owner (if different than Applicant)
Mailing Address Post Office / City State Zip

Telephone |

[ EctAgency Use Only | Agency ApplicationNumber: 7 T T T T T ]

JOINT APPLICATION FORM  04/22

Page 1 of 4




JOINT APPLICATION FGRM — Continued. Submit this completed pagé as pait of your Application.

4. Name of Contact / Agent

|Young Associates Attn: Thomas C, Wolgert, P-E: i

Mailing Address. Post Office / City: State Zi

400 Osfrander Avenue Riverhead NY 11901
Telephone | 631-727-2303 | Email | tcw@ydungenginee'ring.c:':m‘ ]
5. Project / Facility Name Preperty Tax Map Section / Black / Lot Number:

| Jason P. Gosselin & Nancy Gosselin | | 900-164-04-11:& 12 !
Project Street Address, if applicable Post Office / City ‘State. Zip

49 Old Westhampton Road . i NY

43 Old Westhampton Road Riverhedd 11801

Provide directions and distances 1o roads, intérsections, bridges and bodies of water

¥ Town Village City County Stream/Waterbody Narne
[Southampton | |Suftolk: | [Wildwood Lake. ]
Project Location Coordinates: Enter Latitude and Longitude in degrees, minutes, seconds:

Latitude:[40 e [4s P [5328N " Longitude:[-73 |- [s8 I [sossw "

8. Project Description: Provide the following information about your project. Continue.each response and provide
any additional information on other pages. Attach plans on separate pages.

a. Purpose of the proposed project;

The purpose’ of the project is-to construct a new 2-story house. together with a new water service connection-and sewage disposal
(|IAOWTS).

b. Description of current site conditions;
Developed with 7 cottages. tos! shed, and frame:sheds. and wood deck, as:shown on Building Permit Survey,

¢. Proposed site changes:

Construct the prqposedjimprgvements‘ asindicated in Section a, Purpose of the proposed project:

d. Type of structures and fill materials to be installed; and quantity of materials to be used (e.g., square feet of
coverage, cubic yards of fill matérial, structures below ordinary/méan high water, etc.):

Refe_r:to'the'Byildihg ‘Permit Survey for the type and sizes of proposed structures,

e._Area of excavation or-dredging, volume of material to be removed, location of dredged material placement:

Refer'to the Buiiding Perimit Survéy for aréas of:éxcavation required to construct new 2 story house. water service connection and sewage

disposal system (IAQWTS).
f. |stree cutting or clearing proposed? Yes If Yes, explain below. v No
Timing of the proposed cutting or clearing (month/year): |
Numberjof. trees to. be cut: ] | Acreage of trees to be cleared: I

JOINT APPLICATION FORM 04722 Pagé 2.0f 4



JOINT APPLICATION FORM — Continued. Submit this completed page as part of your-Application:

... Work methods and type of equipment to be used:

‘An excavalor will be used to construct the foundation of the new 2 story ‘house and the new sewage dlsposal (IAOWTS) and to remove most af
ihe existing frame cottages and sheds.

h. Describe the planned sequence of activities:

The project limitingsitt fence:will be constructed. followed by removal of most of the existing frame cottage and sheds, constiuction of the
foundation for the new 2 story fiouse and instafling‘the néw water connection and- ‘sewage disposat ((IAOWTS)

Pollution control methods and other actions. proposed to mitigate environmental impacts:

The project’ llmltlng/srlt fence will be constructed along the limit of cleaﬂng gradmg and ground disturbance and will.be maintained until ali
consiruction has beén completed.

Erosion and silt control methods that will be used to prevent water quality impacts:

—

Refer to {tem't, above.

k. Alternatives considered {0.avoid regulated areas. If no feasible alternatives exist, explain how the project will
minimize impacts:

No canstruction activities are proposed in ‘the regulated-areas.

. Proposeduse: I/ |Private | [Publc | | Commercial

m. Proposed Start Date: |’ Seb,tembef 2023 | Estimated Completion Date; | December 2023 ]
n. Has work begun on project? Yes If Yes, explain below. v No

o. Will project occupy Federal, State, or Municipal Land? ... Yes _if Yes, explain below. v No

p._List.any previous DEC, USACE, OGS ‘or DOS Perniit / Application numbers for activities at this location:

q. Will this project require additional Federal, State, or Local authorizations, including zoning changes?

'/ Yes If Yes, list below. . NO-

SCDHS:- Approval ta Construct Water Supply and Sewage Disposal Facilities (IAOWTS)
Town of Southamptan-Conservation Board - Wetland Parmit
Town of Southampton Building Department - Building-Permit

JOINT APPLICATION FORM.  04/22 Page 3 of'4



JOINT APPLICATION FORM — Continued. Submit this completed page as part of your Application.

7. Signatures.
Applicant and Owner (If different) must sign the application. If the applicant is the landowner, the landowner
attestation form can be used as an electronic signature as an alternative to the signature below, if necessary.
Append additional pages of this Signature section if there are multiple Applicants, Owners or Contact/Agents.

| hereby affirm that information provided on this form and all attachments submitted herewith is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief.

Permission to Inspect - | hereby consent to Agency inspection of the project site and adjacent property areas.
Agency staff may enter the property without notice between 7:00 am and 7:00 pm, Monday - Friday. Inspection
may occur without the owner, applicant or agent present. If the property is posted with "keep out" signs or fenced
with an unlocked gate, Agency staff may still enter the property. Agency staff may take measurements, analyze
site physical characteristics, take soil and vegetation samples, sketch and photograph the site. | understand that
failure to give this consent may result in denial of the permit(s) sought by this application.

False statements made herein are punishable as a Class A misdemeanor pursuant to Section 210.45 of the NYS
Penal Law. Further, the applicant accepts full responsibility for all damage, direct or indirect, of whatever nature,
and by whomever suffered, arising out of the project described herein and agrees to indemnify and save harmless
the State from suits, actions, damages and costs of every name and description resulting from said project. In
addition, Federal Law, 18 U.S.C., Section 1001 provides for a fine of not more than $10,000 or imprisonment for
not more than 5 years, or both where an applicant knowingly and willingly falsifies, conceals, or covers up a
material fact; or knowingly makes or uses a false, fictitious or fraudulent statement.

Signat 9!’)\pplicant Date

X Domis & Sead s/23/27%

Applicant Mést be (check all that apply): | | Owner [ |Operator | Lessee

Printed Name Title

Jason P. Gosselin & Nancy Gosselin Owner/Applicant
Signature of Owner (if different than Applicant) Date
Printed Name Title

Signature of Contact ! Agent Date

z,
/;_; 7 /7 ) /c > ‘ ZJ‘ ¢ z

Printed Name Title

Thomas C. Wolpert, P.E. Agent for Applicant

Eor Agency Use Only DE?ERH!NATION OF NO PERMIT REQUIRED
Agency Application Number |

| ] (Agency Name) has determined that No Permit is

required from this Agency for the project described in this application.

Agency Representative: J il
Printed [ Title
Signature | Date

JOINT APPLICATION FORM  04/22 Page 4 of 4



§ NEWYORK | Department of -
UL Environmental PERMISSION TO INSPECT PROPERTY

Conservation

By signing this permission form for submission with an application for a permiit(s) to the
Department of Environmental Conservation ("DEC"}, the signer consents to inspection by DEC staff
of the project site or facility for which a permit is sought and, to the extent necessary, areas adjacent
to the project site or facility. This consent allows DEC staff fo enter upon and pass through such
property in order to inspect the project site or facility, without prior notice, between the hours of 7:00
a.m. and 7:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. f DEC staff should wish to conduct an inspection at any
other times, DEC staff will so notify the applicant and will obtain a separate consent for such an
inspection.

Inspections may take place as part of the application review prior to a decision to grant or deny
the permit(s) sought. By signing this consent form, the signer agrees that this consent remains in
effect as long as the appiication is pending; and is effective regardless of whether the signer,
applicant or an agent is present at the time of the inspection. n the event that the project site or
facility is-posted with any form of "posted” or "keep out" notices, or fenced in with an unlocked gate,
this permission authorizes DEC staff to disregard such notices or unlocked gates at the time of
inspection.

The signer further agrees that during an inspection, DEC staff ‘may, among other things, take
measurements, may analyze physical characteristics of the site including, but not timited to, soils and
vegetation (taking samples for analysis), and may make drawings and take photographs.

Failure to grant consent for an inspection is grounds far, and may result in, denial of the permit(s)
sought by the application.

Permission is granted for inspection of property located at the following address(es):

Jason P. Gésselin

49 Old Westhampton Road, Riverhead NY 41901

By signing this form, 1 affirm under penaity of perjury that | am authorized to give consent to entry
by DEC staff as described above. | understand that false statements made herein are punishable
as a Class A misdemeanor pursuant to Section 210.45 of the Penal Law.*

' /“%QA/
Jason P. Gosselin, O : , _ A -
D Sl O i K Dy (o raad. 7/23/23
Print Narme and Title ¢ Signature Date
*The signer.of this form must be an individual or authorized representative of a legal entity that:
- owns fee title and is in possession of the. property identified above;
»* maintains possessory interest in the property through a lease, rental agreement or other
legally binding agréement; or
is provided permission te act on behalf of an individual or legal entity possessing fee title or
other possessory interest in the property for the purpose of consenting to inspection of such
‘property.

Permission to inspect Property Application Supplement 3/16




Wd T¥:C €20C ‘T AVIN

AN ‘NOLdWVHLNOS O/1 ‘GVIHYIAN LY
avOY NOLdIWVHLSIM Q10 6v
NITISSOO ADNVN 8 NITISSOO "d NOSVT
T "'ON O1OHd




Wd Tt:T €20C ‘T AV

AN ‘NOLJWVHLNOS O/L ‘QVIHYIAIY LV
dvOyd NOLdINVHLSIM a0 6V
NIT3SSOSO ADNVN 8 NIT3SSOD "d NOSVT

¢ 'ON O1OHd




Wd Z¥:T €20C T AV
AN ‘NOLdWVHLNOS O/1 ‘GVIHYIAIY LV

avOd NOLdIAVHLISIM Q10 6F
NIT3SSODO ADNVN 8 NI13SSOD "d NOSVT

€ 'ON O10OHd

-
W,-f,
3

LI Es el

s

<



Wd €¥:C €207 ‘T AVIN

AN ‘NOLJWVHLNOS O/1 ‘QVIHYIAIY 1V
AVOY NOLdINVHLSIM Q10 6%
NI13SSO9 ADNVN 8 NIT3SSOD "d NOSVT
¥ "ON OLOHd




Wd v:T €20C ‘T AV
AN ‘NOLdINVHLNOS O/1 ‘QV3IHYIAIY LV

avOd NOLdINVHLISIM Q10 6t
NIT3SSOO ADNVN 8 NIT3SSO9 "d NOSVr

S "'ON O1OHd




Wd vv:Z €20C ‘T AVW
AN ‘NOLdWVHLNOS O/1 ‘QVIHYIAIY LV

AvO¥d NOLdWVHLSIM 10 6v
NI13SSOD ADNVN %8 NI13SSOD "d NOSVT

9 'ON O1OHd




Wd S¥'Z €202 ‘T AVIN
AN ‘NOLJINVHLNOS O/L ‘QVIHYIAIY LV

AYOY NOLdWVHLSIM Q10 6t
NI73SSO9 ADNVN %8 NI13SSOO ‘d NOSVT

L 'ON O1OHd




INd St €£20T ‘T AVW
AN ‘NOLdWVHLNOS O/1 ‘QVIHY3IAIN LV

AvOY NOLdINVHLSIM a10 6v
NIT13SSOD ADNVN 2 NI13SSOD 'd NOSVT

8 'ON O10OHd




INd 9%:C £20C ‘T AVIN
AN ‘NOLdWVHLNOS O/1 ‘QVIHY3IAN 1V
avoy NOLdINVHLSIM 410 6V
NIT3SSOD AINVN 8 NIT3SSOO "d NOSVr
6 "ON O1OHd




¢ Legend
[ [ 88 Community Preservation Fund Prope: o

O Community Preservation Fund Priorit
O Protected Lands

O Public Lands
(O £ wai - Priority Areas

2022 Aerial Imagery

2021 Aerial Imagery

2020 Aerial Imagery

| 2018 Aerial Imagery

2016 Aerial Imagery

2014 Aerial Imagery

2013 Aerial Imagery

2010 Aerial Imagery

2008 Aerial Imagery

2004 Aerial Imagery

2001 Aerial Imagery

i 1996 Aerial Imagery
4 13

Q Search Options













DRAFT

July 19, 2023

Emily Hepding
Senior Environmental Scientist
PSEG Long Island
CE;:J%RAL Project Management Office
INE 999 Stewart A
BARRENS Bethp:;:: NY 11714
JOINT ’
PLANNING
comanistion RE: PSEG-LI Transmission Pole Replacements
Ridge, Town of Brookhaven
Compatible Growth Area

Robert Calarco

Chair Dear Ms. Hepding:

Yvette Aguiar

Member On June 9 and June 12, 2023, the Central Pine Barrens Commission received
Steven Bellone materials on the referenced proposal. The submission included a letter and Figure 1 a
Member mabp of the project area and proposed activities in the Compatible Growth Area on

Wading River Hollow Road in Ridge.

Edward P. Romaine
Member The Proposed Action involves the replacement of eight utility poles. Existing
Jay H. Schneiderman and proposed poles are composed of wood. New poles will be up to 15 feet taller,
Member from 43 to 45 feet tall, and 6 inches wider in diameter, from 14 to 20 inches wide.
The referred material states no trees will be removed. The project is part of a large

island-wuide transmission pole replacement project

As proposed, the activity appears to constitute “non-development” pursuant to
New York State Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107.13(ii)
which states, “Work by any utility not involving substantial engineering redesign for
the purpose of inspection, maintenance or renewal on established utility rights of way
or the likes,”... No further review from this office is required.

If the proposed activity changes including the removal of trees, please notify
this office and forward the updated information for Commission review prior to
implementation as the revised project may constitute development.

Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192.

Sincerely,

Julie Hargrave
Policy and Planning Manager
624 Old Riverhead Road . 1, 4ith Jakobsen, Executive Director
Westhampton Beach, NY .
11978 John C. Milazzo, Counsel

Phone (631) 288-1079
Fax (631) 288-1367

www.pb.state.ny.us



Emily Hepding
Senior Environmental Science and Planning Analyst, PSEG Long Island

999 Stewart Avenue % PSEG I LONG ISLAND

Bethpage, New York 11714
(516) 241-0721
Emily.Hepding@pseg.com

June 9, 2023

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
c/o Ms. Julie Hargrave

624 Old Riverhead Road

Westhampton Beach, NY 11978

RE: PSEG Long Island LIPA/Public Right-of-Way Transmission Pole Replacements
Longwood Road and Wading River Hollow Road, Town of Brookhaven
Notification of Work

Dear Ms. Hargrave,

PSEG Long Island, as agent for the Long Island Lighting Company d/b/a LIPA, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Long Island Power Authority, is providing notification to the Commission of
new work occurring within the Central Pine Barrens. We would like to offer the following
information to the Commission members.

The project activities within the Central Pine Barrens include the replacement and minor
relocation of eight transmission poles (Pole #s 159, 165, 168, 169, 172, 185, 191 and 194)
located along Wading River Hollow Road, in Hamlet Of Ridge, Town of Brookhaven, as
illustrated on Figure 1. These poles require replacement as part of regular maintenance to
ensure continued safe and reliable electric service. All eight poles will be replaced with new
poles that will be approximately 5 to 10 feet taller, and will be located within 5 feet of their
original locations. All eight poles are located within the Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area
(CGA); no pole replacement locations are within the Core Preservation Area.

The maijority of the pole replacements are located in mowed roadside areas and will not require
any vegetation removal or trimming. However, minor trimming of shrub branches and the
potential disturbance for a maximum of a 5 foot by 5 foot area (25 square feet) to low-lying
herbaceous vegetation will be required at two pole locations (Pole #s 159 and 165). No trees
will be removed or trimmed. No shrubs will be removed. The work areas will be reseeded with
a native grass mix.

Based on a review of ECL 57-0107 (13), the project would be classified as one or more of the
following, and therefore, would not constitute development:



Page 2

Q) Public improvements undertaken for the health, safety, or welfare of the public.
Such public improvements shall be consistent with the goals and objectives of this
article, and shall include, but not be limited to, maintenance of an existing road or
railroad track;

(i) work by any utility not involving substantial engineering redesign for the purpose of
inspection, maintenance or renewal on established utility rights-of-way or the likes,
and any work pertaining to water supply for the residents of Suffolk county;

(vi) Work by a utility performed for the purpose of public health, safety, or welfare and
consistent with the goals and objectives of this article.

Please let us know if you require additional information or have additional questions regarding
this work.

Sincerely,
CPiddy Hipeling

Emily Hepding
Senior Environmental Science and Planning Analyst



S 4 poom (114 Sv S o1 09 poom St 114 L 0s 14
14 4 poom 314 0s 0 01 09 poom 91 Sy SL SS 161
9 4 poom (114 114 S ot 09 poom 141 134 L 0s S8T
9 [4 poom 114 St S ot 09 poom vT 114 L 0s [7A%
S 4 POOM 0z St S ot 09 poom St 134 L 0S 691
9 [4 PoOOM 0z St S ot 09 poom 148 134 L 0s 89T
9 4 poom (114 14 S ot 09 poom vi 134 L 0s S9T
9 [4 poom (014 St S ot 09 poom 12" 144 L 0s 6ST
(sayour) (3993) |eudieiN | 1932welq pUIETY] vwﬂ““.& yisuay | |lenaney (sayoun) W39y yiduay
..vuw.._h_.m_n W w .u_oa ajod ) v::o..u.m>on< 393} u1) u.vwo“.%nw““u ajod .m_oa ;ouwo_.“_aa_n v::o..u.w>oa< u:M”_..”ﬂ.”“wEw ajod #9]0d
auca._.wt_o aualayig | pasodoad | pasodoid pasodoad unowy pasodosd | Sunsix3 Sunsixa Sunsix3 o Sunsixy

3jog do)




1984 005 'L = Uoul |
1894

005'L 052 0

N

&

2202 81 190 bunywiad pue Buisusor oy
uawaoe|day £20Z UoIssIwsueI] MOY HYIT1-UON, }99yspealdS H3Sd ‘220z 1onag dep gsp [¥ST :sa91nog

V3V SNIXVE 3NId TVELN3O
JHL NIHLIM SNOILVO01 310d
SININ3IOV1d3¥ 370d NOISSINSNVYL MOY JINand/vdiT

I 2¥NOId

Apunwwod 18sn S19
au} pue 's10jnquIu0d desaASUSdO (9) ‘DJON ‘(PuereyL) us3 ‘eaioy us3 ‘(Buoy BuoH) eulyd

ANV1SI ODNO1 _ DISd %

X
R

-~
S

-~

™

>
Q

o ™

_._w..m_ ‘|L3W ‘ueder us3 ‘UBDUN ‘'d INFWIHONI ‘dewsaju] ‘'SOSN ‘UIeD ‘IHIH ‘UsT :S80IN0S

g8l

161

61

651

g9l

2 4

691

¢l

nV e

Juswaoe|day 8o uoissiwsuell @

Baly UONBAISSaId 810D

Baly ymols) ajquedwo)

Baly sualieg auld [es3uad

puaban




RE: PSEG Long Island - Right-Of-Way Transmission Pole Replacement Project

From: Hepding. Emily

To: Hargrave, Julie

Ce: Pepoe, Lindsay; Pomi-urbat, Lara
Subject:

Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:27:14 AM
Attachments:

imageQ01.0ng.
image004.png

Pine Barrens Poles - Photolog for CPEIPPC.odf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Julie,

Thanks for responding so quickly. See below for a breakdown of each pole:

Existin| Top Pole Difference
Existing - Existing e Existing | Proposed Amount Proposed Proposed | Proposed | Difference .
Existing Pole Proposed N N N in
Pole # Pole Aboveground . Pole Pole (in feet, | Aboveground Pole Pole in Height 5
Embedment N Diameter R Embedment N R R Diameter
Length Height . Material | Length Proposed Height Diameter | Material (Feet)
{inches) (Inches)
Pole)
159 50 7 43 14 Wood 60 10 5 45 20 Wood 2 6
165 50 7 43 14 Wood 60 10 5 45 20 Wood 2 6
168 50 7 43 14 Wood 60 10 5 45 20 Wood 2 6
169 50 7 43 15 Wood 60 10 S 45 20 Wood 2 5
172 50 7 43 14 Wood 60 10 S 45 20 Wood 2 6
185 50 7 43 14 Wood 60 10 5 45 20 Wood 2 6
191 55 7.5 475 16 Wood 60 10 (o} S0 20 Wood 2.5 4
194 50 7 43 15 Wood 60 10 5 45 20 Wood 2 S

FYI Top Pole Amount just means the top 5’ of the new 60’ poles will be removed prior to finishing the work, making the total actual length of the pole S5'. The embedment {depth to
which a pole is buried) is subtracted from the total pole length to get the aboveground height of the poles.

Pole top infrastructure on new poles will remain the same as the existing poles.

See attached photo log of the pole locations. | can’t speak to any previous projects but have discussed these pole locations extensively with our team. Trees will not be impacted by our
work and any necessary trimming will be kept to a minimum.

These poles are part of a large island-wide transmission pole replacement project. The work at these poles was on the schedule for this summer but right now work on these specific
poles is being held untif we have had a chance to go over the work with you. If this does not end up on the agenda | would expect they would like to complete the work on these poles
sooner rather than later. Latest schedule for work at these poles would be this fall.

Let me know if you have any questions or need me to clarify anything.

Thanks,
-Emily

EMILY HEPDING (she/her) | Senior Environmental Science and Planning Analyst

Licensing and Permiting

M. +1.516-241-0721
999 Stewart Ave. Bethpage, NY 11714
Emil ino@

O PSEG omé inans

From: Hargrave, Julie <lulie.Hargrave@SCWA.com>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 2:07 PM

To: Hepding, Emily <Emily.Hepding@pseg.com>
Cc: Peppe, Lindsay <Lindsay.Peppe@pseg.com>; Pomi-urbat, Lara <Lara.Pomi-urbat@pseg.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PSEG Long Island - Right-Of-Way Transmission Pole Replacement Project

##5sCAUTION***

cautious of clicking on links or op

Q

This e-mail 1s from an EXTERNAL address. The actual sender 1s (Juli

1
5

*ik CAUTION***

) which may be different from the display address in the From: field. Be
1ous? Report it via the Report Phishing button, On mobile phones, forward message to Cyber Security.

#*£CAUTION***

Hello Emily,

Would you be able to provide some more information on the proposal such as
existing pole sizes (height and width) | see the new poles are 5-10 feet taller, but taller than ?
the size and width of proposed poles
material of existing and proposed poles (wood, steel, etc.)
do you have a cross section of the poles you can share? Will new or additional infrastructure be place on the top of the poles, a change to what is present now?

| saw a tree cut in the cr 31 right of way after some recent work and definitely trimmed branches. This says no tree trimming or removal, but is that possible?
Could you provide pictures of the area now? Are there only shrubs in the right of way, no trees?
Is there a timeline for the project?

If this is on an agenda it may need to wait until luly 19 because the June 21 agenda is basically set at this point.
Thank you for your attention
Have a nice weekend

Julie Hargrave
631-218--192




From: Hepding, Emily <Emily.Hepding@pseg.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com>

Ce: Peppe, Lindsay <Lindsay.Peppe@pseg.com>; Pomi-urbat, Lara <Lara.Pomi-urbat@pseg.com>
Subject: PSEG Long Island - Right-Of-Way Transmission Pole Replacement Project

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Afternoon Julie,

PSEGL! is planning to carry out a project on Wading River Hollow Road in Ridge. The Proposed Action includes the replacement of eight transmission poles. The project is located within
the Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area. No project activities will be conducted within the Pine Barrens Core Growth Area.

Aletter and map outlining the proposed work are attached.
Please get back to me when you have the chance.

Thanks,
-Emily

EMILY HEPDING (she/her) | Senior Environmental Science and Planning Analyst
Licensing and Permitting

M. +1.516-241-0721

999 Stewart Ave. Bethpage, NY 11714

e | link jisve.com]

C PSEG  tona isuane

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
designated as responsible for delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, in whole or in part,
without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail messages leaving PSEG. Thank you for your cooperation.

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
designated as responsible for delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, in whole or in
part, without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail messages leaving PSEG. Thank you for your cooperation.



Hargrave, Julie

From: Hepding, Emily <Emily.Hepding@pseg.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Hargrave, Julie

Cc: Peppe, Lindsay; Pomi-urbat, Lara

Subject: PSEG Long Island - Right-Of-Way Transmission Pole Replacement Project
Attachments: PSEGLI - Ridge Pole Replacements - PBC Transmittal_2023-06-09.pdf; PSEGLI - Ridge

Pole Rplacements - PBC Figure_2023-06-09.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Julie,

PSEGLI is planning to carry out a project on Wading River Hollow Road in Ridge. The Proposed Action includes the
replacement of eight transmission poles. The project is located within the Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area. No
project activities will be conducted within the Pine Barrens Core Growth Area.

A letter and map outlining the proposed work are attached.
Please get back to me when you have the chance.

Thanks,
-Emily

EMILY HEPDING (she/her) | Senior Environmental Science and Planning Analyst
Licensing and Permitting

M. +1.516-241-0721

999 Stewart Ave. Bethpage, NY 11714

Emily.Hepding@pseg.com | psegliny.com

O PSEQG | wons iscann

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for delivering such messages
to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, in whole or in part,
without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. if
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail
messages leaving PSEG. Thank you for your cooperation.



Proposed Pole Location |

no tree removals

ing needed, possibly trimming of branches,

— Brush clear

Pole #159



Proposed Pole Location |

ded, possibly trimming of branches, no‘t

IR

Pole #165 — Brush clearing nee ree removals



ing needed

- No clear

Pole #168



No clearing needed

Pole #169 -



Pole #172 — No clearing needed



Pole #185 — No clearing needed



Pole #191 - No clearing needed



Pole #194 - No clearing needed



PINE
BARRENS

JOINT
PLANNING

&
POLICY
COMMISSION

Robert Calarco
Chair

Yvette Aguiar
Member

Steven Bellone
Member

Edward P. Romaine

Member

Jay H. Schneiderman

Member

624 Old Riverhead Road
Westhampton Beach, NY

11978

DRAFT
July 19, 2023

Jacqui Lofaro, Chair

Southampton Town Planning Board
116 Hampton Road

Southampton, NY 11968

RE: SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination: DiLandro Site Plan Application
Speonk Riverhead Road, Southampton Town
SCTM # 900-326-1-8.2, Compatible Growth Area

Dear Planning Board Chair Lofaro and Board Members:

On July 3, 2023, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received the SEQRA
Coordination material on the referenced application. The project site is in the Central
Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area. The Commission does not object to the Town
Planning Board assuming lead agency for the proposal classified as an Unlisted
Action.

Existing Conditions and Project Description

The site is located on the west side of Speonk Riverhead Road in Speonk. It is in the
LI 40 zoning district. At present, the project site is entirely naturally vegetated with
pine barrens habitat.

The Site Plan prepared by DiLandro Andrews Engineering last dated April 27, 2023
identifies the development of a 10,000 square foot building with five contractor units,
each is 1,902 square feet with additional space for offices, 43 parking spaces, a curb
cut on Speonk Riverhead Road and other infrastructure. Fifty percent of the site will
remain as natural open space. Scenic buffers, 50 feet wide, are present in the front and
rear yards.

Central Pine Barrens Status

The proposal constitutes development activity pursuant to the Long Island Pine
Barrens Protection Act (the Act), (New York State Environmental Conservation Law
(ECL) Article 57). Therefore, the proposal must conform to the standards for land use
in Chapter 5 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan). If
the project does not conform, the application may be revised to conform or the
applicant must apply for a CGA Hardship Waiver from the Commission, subject to
review and action. Please confirm the project demonstrates conformance prior to a
decision and disturbance on site.

The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit
requirements in effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you

Phone (631) 288-1079
Fax (631) 288-1367
https://pb.state.ny.us/

have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192.

Sincerely,
Julie Hargrave
Policy and Planning Manager

cc:Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director
John C. Milazzo, Counsel



CHAIR
Town of Southampton JACQUI LOFARO
116 Hampton Road VICE CHAIRPERSON
Southampton, NY 11968 DENNIS FINNERTY
SECRETARY
PLANNING BOARD GLORIAN BERK
BOARD MEMBERS
Telephone 631 287-5735 o e !

THACKOOR (GEORGE) MOOTOO

TO: Ms. Judy Jacobsen, Director
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
624 Riverhead Road

Westhampton Beaclh, NY 11978
RECEIVED
FROM: Southampton Town Planning Board
L 03 23

RE: NOTIFICATION OF SEQRA COORDINATION for

Jeffrey DiLandro Centrai Pine Barrens Joint

Planning & Poticy Commuss un

DATE: June 30, 2023

Enclosed please find a copy of the:
X Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) Part 1, prepared by the project sponsor.

Pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617.5 (SEQRA), the Southampton Town Planning Board has
preliminarily classified this project as a:
X Unlisted Action

Your agency has been identified as an Involved Agency. Pursuant to SNYCRR 617.6 (SEQRA) a
Lead Agency must be designated and agreed upon within 30 days from the date of transmission
of this coordination notification. Please return the attached form to our office no later than July

30, 2023, indicating whether or not your agency wishes to assume Lead Agency status relative to
this action.

Please be aware that the Southampton Town Planning Board:
™ would like to assume Lead Agency status
Ol does not want to assume Lead Agency status
W will assume Lead Agency status if no other agency requests it

The site plan/special exception application is for the construction of a 10,000 square foot building
for five (5) special trade units on a 1.6-acre parcel, located in the L-40 Zoning District, Aquifer
Protection Overlay District, Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area and situated at 1323
Speonk Riverhead Road, Hamlet of Speonk (SCTM No. 900-326-1-8.2

Even if your agency declines Lead Agency status, please use this opportunity to review the
proposed action, from your agency’s standpoint, and advise us of any additions, modification or
concerns, which your agency may have relative to this project and/or the SEQRA process. This is
the only referral that your agency will receive prior to the Planning Board’s holding of a
Preliminary Hearing on this project.

Enclosures: EAF, Application, Site Plan



PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM
AND RETURN IT TO THE SOUTHAMPTON TOWN PLANNING BOARD

SEQRA COORDINATION RESPONSE

To: Southampton Town Planning Board
Town Hall
116 Hampton Road
Southampton, N.Y. 11968
From:

Re: SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination

Date:

Project Name: Jeffrey Dil.andro-Site Plan

Members of the Southampton Town Planning Board

Your Notification for SEQRA Coordination was received by our
agency on . Please be advised that our agency, the
Suffolk County Department of Health Services:

Wants to assume Lead Agency status
Does not want to assume Lead Agency status
Will assume Lead Agency status if no other agency requests it

Very truly yours;



Planning Board Meeting: 06/22/23 02:00 PM

Town Hall Department: Planning
Southampton, NY 11968 Category: Site Plan / Special Exception
Prepared By: Clare Shea
ADOPTED
PLANNING BOARD RESOLUTION (ID # 43593) DOC ID: 43593
DiLandro, Jeffrey

WHEREAS, the Planning Board received a site plan/special application for Jeffrey
DiLandro on May 19, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the site plan/special exception application is for the construction of a
10,000 square foot building for five (5) special trade units on a 1.6-acre parcel, located in the L-
40 Zoning District, Aquifer Protection Overlay District, Central Pine Barrens Compatible
Growth Area and situated at 1323 Speonk Riverhead Road, Hamlet of Speonk (SCTM No. 900-
326-1-8.2); and

WHEREAS, the application includes a request to modify the existing covenants of 25%
clearing on the site to permit clearing up to 50% as required under the Aquifer Protection
Overlay District (APOD) pursuant to Section 330-69.3; and

WHEREAS, the application is classified as an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and
the Planning Board chooses to coordinate with the other involved agencies, including the Suffolk

County Department of Health Services and the Central Pine Barrens Commission; now,
therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board hereby coordinates for lead agency pursuant to
SEQRA for the Site Plan —Special Exception/ Application entitled Jeffrey DiLandro with the
above listed involved agencies.

RESULT: ADOPTED {UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Kate Fullam, Board Member
SECONDER: Thomas Neely, Board Member

AYES: Lofaro, Finnerty, Mootoo, Neely, Fullam
ABSENT: Glorian Berk, Craig Catalanotto

Updated: 6/29/2023 11:10 AM by Clare Shea Page 1



UOTWIOLAONE0S) 14006056

1
V3NY G30UALSIONATYSIUVN

1101 W10L 30 %aeN repy JrS (e P
"l v ypggy 1 V104 40 %O} osonse )
=== Q iom \A . et inmnmw!.:u Rﬂsve oNITING
| T e t.h VI 000N |
| T D QNQ ‘101 WIOK oC %K) AABRTIT oHIgUng
| - 1301 VAOL 50 %05} AISIVEL ONIVIYZ LO3DMd WADL
i TTmmel 30VEIA00 TWVMOTIV
n | T —— GOV 62D | ¥O (L4 008 O VUV 311k 101
e | ST SHILIVHINGD 3AVE] WID34E ¥ WHINID 350 03804080
Lo
I
| my i | o NOUVDUISEVIS DNBIOZ
__ ”0 | { m % 262 ¥ Ov SNOIZHINIO
” ] ] s =TT B MOV (14 208 | ©® 5LNNS
H m_ h 2 AN e V18 40 ONIG NG Trvis 13US NOUINIRF0 L7 OBd
§ x - _ o 1 AN NOLOTVMINGS
g IIH = ﬁ, —_—t=x - - B Guc L300t 1 0 UINE ‘B OVOR LLNNGO W51
{ = | | NYd 3LIS 03S040Hd § e “o3u et o S 1 28 Kn». OHONVIA ATM448F HINMO ALY3SOUd
g0, ! v S30VaB L - $3IA0UMI T €313 SIYIV 6I'L HO LI EMTL VIHY 2T
3 ,m 0 § | ; €30vdE v - 006 204 T8 | 02WnC3w ONOINVS 2919250000 W1D'S
g § L ' NIV T3 208 ¢ WHOAMIN ALNAGS %1044NE
a ” L e (LI 005+ VS 1 AIN0¥d Eg(ﬁgm
| &8 W SIS 0 s s 1.
(o] a X
g m ! o mm 2243 01033 SNOILYIND YD ONMBYd vivaaus |
g F S T : |
2 L PR |
(23 - :lﬂ Iﬁ
T~ i (N
P k] D o
4 H . Pt .
ﬂ ' ~ ———
T W i IR e e il
32 m ) -
s | | $4 -~
U I 3 L
¢ 5 [ & -
XN 8 F b = .
le) _.-.m n \ FIS e By
b 0“ S worowe
TZH i T . AIK VR Y,
= x RNVIO O \
BT \ —EINNO NIy |
8z9 AN ;
ﬂ ng g .
223 :
N <2 { I . .
o< :
- W m hS .
bX2
b u m ZaN T P Dl GISOS0U - N )
8& I :
N e
m N 2
. ﬂ, %
Ry <
el A T Lo
: 5 _h__ | 3
K P y
!lﬁl.lhtlk q@sﬁ.,. H P
Sereat gal wvamouo SO U ot N L P5P561-5 UITWAN TIIM e |
02001 1°4°N "enpbmrqney g Mcw”whquuﬂuhggu ONVS NI NMOUR TV - _
PRET® ey SEITE. Qwou QVEHYIAY WNORAE PX1 LV TI3M £z —
S $3DAMIE030 OWNOGoW TSI ONYS ALTIS NAOYT
ousr-ost (168! A8 370M 1831 incs i gbd.
0814 A'N NOLIWYHLNOS AL 3 CHOTMONIND .
01 ALING ‘8 QYO ALMNOD 51 00oH
9T oAb s T R0 ¥ILVM GNROYD ON ELNFWINC1 . o
ROUVIVUOIM ONIYD. EWS PEm 4RI
4




s
4.4, F
400

‘:ﬁ‘:‘:‘ Central Pine Barrens Commission Public Hearing
4 :‘ July 19, 2023
Taco Bell
Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application
CENTRAL SCTM Number 200-462-2-12.2
B AIHEF{EN s CR 111, Manorville, Town of Brookhaven
JOLNT
l‘l.ANI.NlIN(.'
comaLIeY List of Staff Exhibits
Robert Calarco A. Location Map
Chairman
Yveue Aguiar B. Site plan prepared by H2M last dated January 16, 2023
Member

C. Existing Conditions plan

Steven Bellone
Member
D. Photographs
Edward P. Romaine
Member .. : .
E. Past decisions on the project site in 1998 and 2003
Jay H. Schneiderman

Member F. Study Area map

G. SCDPW letter dated July 12, 2023

H. Applicant’s material

624 O1d Riverhead Road
Westhampton Beach, NY
11978

Phone (631) 288-1079
Fax (631) 288-1367
www ph state.ny, us



DRAFT

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
Staff Report
Meeting of July 19, 2023

PROJECT NAME: Taco Bell
Core Preservation Area Extraordinary Hardship Waiver

OWNER: Joanne Mangogna
REPRESENTATIVE: Richard Wiedersum, H2M
PROJECT TIMELINE:
- 6/8/22 Receipt of application
- 6/21/23 Scheduled Public Hearing
- 7/19/23 Public Hearing
- 10/5/23 Decision Deadline
PROJECT SITE LOCATION:
451 County Road 111, Manorville, Town of Brookhaven, Core Preservation Area
see Exhibit A
PROJECT SITE AREA: 1.6 acres
TAX MAP NUMBER: 200-462-2-12.2
ZONING DISTRICT: J Business 2

PROPOSAL

The Applicant proposes to redevelop a 1.6 acre parcel containing an abandoned
restaurant with a 2,624 square foot restaurant with a drive through service window to be
occupied by a Taco Bell fast food restaurant. The Project Site contains [.6 acres of area.

The Applicant proposes to develop 25 parking spaces and to landscape 43,830 square feet
of the site. Impervious surfaces will cover 0.6 acres of the site.

The Project Site is in the Core Preservation Area on County Road (CR) 111. See Exhibit
B for the site plan.

The Applicant has applied to the Town of Brookhaven for a zone change from J Business
2 to J Business 5 (high intensity business) or J Business 6 zoning district (main street
business). See comments for the Applicant to explain the requirements and limitations of
each district for a drive through restaurant.

The applicant purchased the property on May 9, 2023.

Mangogna Core Hardship (Taco Bell) 1 July 19, 2023



DRAFT

EXISTING CONDITIONS

The project site contains a one-story 7,200 square foot restaurant no longer used with 70
parking spaces. Presently the paved area covers 0.96 acres. The remaining area, 0.64
acres, is landscaped. See Exhibit C for the existing conditions plan. See Exhibit D for
photographs taken on July 5, 2023.

SITE HISTORY

The current building was developed in the 1970s Other clearing and development
occurred on the property prior to then, according to aerial photography on the Suffolk
County GIS website https://gisapps.suffolkcountyny.gov/gisviewer/

Two core hardship waivers were proposed in the past to expand the building and parking
facilities.

Exhibit E contains materials including:

o August 5, 1998: Notice of Violation issued by the Commission for commencing
construction without the required hardship permit from the commission. Stipulation
of Settlement. Applicant paid $2,000 fine and restoration was required in the rear
yard.

e November 9/2001 Notice of Violation issued by the Commission for clearing and
additional construction without hardship and on September 11, 2002, a stipulation
was signed between the Town of Brookhaven and Michelangelo’s with Applicant to
pay $4,500 penalty and restore area from 1998 violation.

e March 19, 2003: Core hardship Exemption denial of an application to expand the
building. The denial was based, in part, because the 1) then applicant purchased the
property after adoption of the Long Island Protection Act and 2) already received
minimum relief via the grant of a prior hardship exemption. Via the settlement that
allowed them to do the construction.

Study Area Land Use

A Study Area of approximately one-half mile surrounding the project site was reviewed
to characterize the land use development pattern and zoning in the area. See Exhibit F for
the Study Area map.

Land uses adjacent to the Project Site include a residence to the west and non-residential
use to the north.

The Act defines the Core boundary as the north side of CR 111. The south side of CR
111 is in the CGA.

The north side of CR 111, west of the project site, is generally developed with
commercial and residential land uses that have existed in the study area since the 1970s.

Mangogna Core Hardship (Taco Bell) 2 July 19, 2023



DRAFT

A Starbucks is present in the Core to the north of this site that required a change of zone
to J5 for a drive through restaurant. As a zone change, it was development and required a
hardship, which was granted on June 21, 2017. The parcel on the eastbound service road
entrance at CR 111 and the LIE is presently undeveloped but benefits from a core
hardship granted to Clancy Street Food Corp on November 8, 1995 for a restaurant,
Public land is present to the north and east of the project site in the Core on CR 111,

In the CGA, on the south side of CR 111, two large retail shopping complexes are
developed. Retail establishments include a grocery store, medical office walk-in clinic,

drug store and two drive-through restaurants, McDonald’s and Wendy’s.

A tree nursery is present on the south side of CR 111. Residential uses are developed
south of the nursery in the CGA.

Three traffic signals are present in this stretch.

A horticulture farm is present on the southwest corner of Chapman Boulevard and CR
111. Residential land uses are developed in the CGA to Halsey Manor Road.

Zoning in the Study Area consists of J Business 2 Zoning District, A Residence 2, and J
Business 5.

Here is a zoning map of the Study Area.

Mangogna Core Hardship (Taco Bell) 3 July 19, 2023



DRAFT

SITE DESCRIPTION

Topography/Elevation: The project site is generally flat.

Soils: Riverhead sandy loam (RdBO, Haven loam (HaA) topsoil, well graded sand with
silt and gravel, course sand and gravel.

Hydrology: Hydrogeologic Zone III. Depth to groundwater is approximately 33 feet.
Vegetation: Natural vegetation is present in the rear of the project site.

Rare, Endangered, & Threatened Species and Species of Concern: Obtain letter from
NYSDEC Natural Heritage Program.

Cultural/Archeological: By letter dated June 26, 2023, the NYS OPRHP indicated that
the project will not impact cultural resources in or eligible for inclusion in the State and
National Register of Historic Places.

Scenic Resources: CR 111 is a Scenic Road described in Volume 2, Chapter 8 of the
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Wastewater: The project site’s as of right flow is 480 gallons per day (300 gpd x 1.6
acres).

INVOLVED/INTERESTED AGENCIES AND REQUIRED APPROVALS

* SEQRA - Unlisted action. Coordinated Lead Agency with Brookhaven Town,
Suffolk County Planning Commission and Suffolk County Department of Health
Services declined lead agency, all of which defer to the Commission to assume Lead
Agency.

¢ Town of Brookhaven approvals, permits and variances

¢ Suffolk County Department of Health Article 6 of the Sanitary Code

o Suffolk County DPW permit — See Exhibit G for SCDPW letter dated July 12, 2023
e  Central Pine Barrens Commission Core Hardship Permit

¢ NYSDEC Wild and Scenic Recreational Rivers Permit

PUBLIC COMMENTS

To be received at the Hearing
EXTRAORDINARY HARDSHIP

The applicant is required to demonstrate Hardship in accordance with ECL 57-0121(10).
The applicant submitted a petition addressing Section 57-0121(10) of the Act for the

Mangogna Core Hardship (Taco Bell) 4 July 19, 2023



DRAFT

proposed extraordinary hardship waiver. See Exhibit H for the applicant’s petition on the
hardship.

This section provides an outline of the waiver criteria.

“10. Any person, the state or a public corporation upon a showing of hardship caused by
the provisions of subdivision eight of this section on development in the core
preservation area, may apply to the commission for a permit exempting such applicant
from such subdivision eight in connection with any proposed development in the core
preservation area. Such application for an exemption pursuant to the demonstration of
hardship within the core preservation area shall be approved only if the person satisfies
the following conditions and extraordinary hardship or compelling public need is
determined to have been established under the following standards or for development by
the state or a public corporation or proposed for land owned by the state or a public
corporation compelling public need is determined to have been established under the
following standards:”

“(a) The particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical conditions of
the specific property involved would result in an extraordinary hardship, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the provisions of this act are literally
enforced.”

“A person shall be deemed to have established the existence of extraordinary
hardship only if he or she demonstrates, based on specific facts, that the subject
property does not have any beneficial use if used for its present use or developed
as authorized by the provisions of this article, and that this inability to have a
beneficial use results from unique circumstances peculiar to the subject property
which:”

“(i) Do not apply to or affect other property in the immediate vicinity;

(i1) Relate to or arise out of the characteristics of the subject property
rather than the personal situation of the applicant; or

(iii) Are not the result of any action or inaction by the applicant or the
owner or his or her predecessors in title including any transfer of

contiguous lands which were in common ownership on or after June 1,
1993.”

“(c) An application for a permit in the core preservation area shall be approved
only if it is determined that the following additional standards also are met:

(i) The granting of the permit will not be materially detrimental or
injurious to other property or improvements in the area in which the
subject property is located, increase the danger of fire, endanger public
safety or result in substantial impairment of the resources of the core
preservation area;

Mangogna Core Hardship (Taco Bell) 5 July 19, 2023



DRAFT

(i1) The waiver will not be inconsistent with the purposes, objectives or the
general spirit and intent of this article; or

(iii)) The waiver is the minimum relief necessary to relieve the
extraordinary hardship, which may include the granting of a residential
development right to other lands in the compatible growth area that may
be transferred or clustered to those lands to satisfy the compelling public

need.”

DISCUSSION/COMMENTS

1. Ownership

2. Explain J2 and J6 zoning classifications and permitted uses

3. Current vacancy, use

4, Signage should be minimal and consistent with the pine barrens landscape

5. Where lighting is proposed, install dark skies lighting fixtures.

6. Native trees and other plans and pollinator gardens should be considered over mowed
and fertilized grass.

7.  Will the project conform with Article 6 of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code?

8. SEQRA

9. Further comments and recommendations may be necessary after the public hearing or
receipt of additional information.

EXHIBITS

Location Map

Site plan prepared by H2M last dated January 16, 2023
Existing Conditions plan

Photographs

Past decisions on the project site in 1998 and 2003
Study Area map

SCDPW letter dated July 12, 2023

Applicant’s material

TOQTMmoAwp

Mangogna Core Hardship (Taco Bell) 6 July 19, 2023



[700462000200012002
CATERINA PASSANANTE

A75ROUTE 111
MANORVILLE
VUNCHEONETTES

472: DINERS &

Tax Map #. 0200-462.00-02.00-012.002

PARCELID

o
S
b
4
£
m
=
=
w
5
Q
&
w
4
-

ADDRESS
<y

ap CODE

Find address or place

v




e

e = 20110 !——Eg.—_—!»ﬂﬁ_ﬁ
lleg o2e) pesodald
. NYld LIS 035040484 _.8. Gugnsuocs g BunayJel 1sE0] 1583
TEULTE  EOVRINGS SOMIAN
sem'er¥ BIVIUNS SNHOANIY
504084
FECALNE  BOVAINS SO
'S I96'LT% OVHHNS SNOWYSA
SNILSDE
Fovuaano A8
SYVOZL  SONDIVLS NUHL 3AINO
{taHz M) JHE 4!
STIVISST  :ONDRIVd G350d0Ud ]

TSIETF  VIEV O0TE 035040ud

‘SILUNYND

e




+77,937 &F,

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE: 41,765 SF.

SITE COVERAGE:
PERVIOUS SURFACE:

EQSTING

BCAL Te e

EXISTING SITE

gl e
i_s

East Coast Marketing & Consulting

Proposed Taco Bell
£57 County Road 111, Musordie, NY 19549













Excerpt from 8/5/98 Commission Meeting Minutes
re Core hardship approval for Michaelangelo’'s Restaurant
200-462-2-12.2

Commission Meeting Summary (FINAL)
for August 5, 1998 (Approved 8/26/98)
Commission Office; 3525 Sunrise Highway, 2™ Floor
Great River; 2:00 pm

OINT Commission members present: Mr. Proios (for Suffotk County), Mr.
e Girandola and Ms. Wiplush (for Brookhaven, Mr. Girandola voting),
congHsE Mr. Villella and Ms. Filmanski (for Riverhead; Mr. Villella voting), Mr.

Shea (for Southampton) and Mr. Cowen (for New York State).

Robert ). Gaffney
Chair

Felix I. Grueei, Ir. Ms. Wiplush left at this time, but a five member quorum remained. Mr.
Vice Chair Villella and Ms. Filmanski left during the first of the following hearings, and a

, four member quorum then remained,
Vincent Cannuscio

Member
Ray E. Cowen Core Preservation Area
Member
Ve s ¢ Michaelangelo's / Manorville / site plan: core hardship public
Member hearing (decision deadline to be determined)
Summary: A separate stenographic transcript exists for this
hearing. Immediately after the hearing (but not contained
within the hearing transcript), a motion was made by Mr.
Cowen and seconded by Mr. Shea to approve the
Michaelangelo’s application with the condition that a
stipulation agreement be prepared to satisfy the
violation of NY Environmental Conservation Law Article
57 specifying that the applicant pay $2000.00 and also
restore the northern portion of the site with native
plants. The motion was approved by a 4-0 vote.
P.0. Box 587
1525 Sunrise Highway
2™ Floor

Great River, New York
11739-05387

Phone (516) 224-2604
Fax {516) 224-7653

FINAL Commission Meeling Summary for 8/5/98 (Approved 8/26/98)



SN BY-MKS & K

y - 8-UY0 + I-WL & meE@iLLAN, KAINCEK™ L11+F 2F %
In thc Matter of SEP 2
CENTR
MICHAELANGELO’S RESTAURANT and _POLEY AND 5355?@5’5% o
PIZZERTA OF EASTPORT, INC. el
STIPULATION

and the CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT
PLANNING AND POLICY COMMISSION

WHEREAS, Michaclangelo’s Restaurant and Pizzeria of Eastport, Inc.
{(“Michaelangelo's Restaurant™) is the leasee of certain property in the Town ol Brookhaven on
which it operates a restaurant; and

WHEREAS, Michuelangclo’s Restaurant, on July 15, 1998, submitted an
application to the Central Pine Burrens foint Planning and Policy Commission (the
"Comumission”) for a Core Prescrvation Area Hardship Permit ("{lardship Permit") to construct
two additions (o an existing facility on (he property together with additional parking; and

WHEREAS, during a public hearing held by the Commission on August 5,1998
to consider the application, it was made known to the Commssion that the new construction had
commenced prior to and without the required Hurdship Permit from the Commission; and

WHEREAS, Michaclangelo’s Restaurant has acknowledged that construction
within the Corc Preservation Area, without the necessary Hardship Permit from the Commission,
constitutes a violation of Envil. Conscrv. Law Section 57-0121; and

WHEREAS, Michaelangelo's Restaurani wishes to resolve the outstanding

violation under the iarms and conditions set forth herein.



g- 1.@—1998”1 : ABPM FROM MARS SLOANE CONLON 516 232 1747

P.1
" SFNT RY:MRB & R + 8- 888 ; 15:01 5

McMILI AN, RATHER~ 11:# 8/ ¢

NOW THERENORE, IT 1S HEREBY STIPHLATED AND AGREED AS

FOLLOWNS:

1. ‘L'his Stipulation incorporates the prior reourd betvzeen Michaclmgelo’s
Resiaurant and the Commmission;

1 Michaclangelo’s Restaurant will pay w the Commission, within ren {10)
catendar days of exccution of this Stipulation, the sum of two thousand
doltars (§2,000) as a penalty fur the above describod vinlation of Envil.
Conserv. Law Article 57,

a. Michaslangelo’s Restavrant will restore the northemn portion of the site, as
shown on the annexed Site Plan, with the nalive vegctation indicated
thercon.

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT MICHAELANGF).O'S RESTAURANT
_EI._AENING AND POLICY COMMISSION
Ry

Ry: 3}

ok G




LY BT -MRD & K [

o0-u6 1-Ul - mMCHEILL AN, RALNCKR™

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF S/AF )

§8.°

— o
On the // _ day of ﬁﬂf—/’/ in the yer /S, bofore me, the
undersigned, & notary public in and for said State, personally appeared LMY L% ,
pessonally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidénce to be the individual(s)
whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instnument and acknowledyed o me that
he/she/they cxecuted the same in his/her/their capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on
the instrument, the individual(s), or the person on behalf of which the individuay(s) acted, exccuted

the instrument.

Notaf§y Public
SANDERMAN
m’# m Statae of New York

Qualified lim4¢ount

g Y
e A o s Sovt. 30, 1827
COUNTY OF &Lﬁ/ [

Onthc/@_é‘dayof Wﬂ(ﬁ/ in the year 8 }m:me,th::
undersigned, a notary public in and for said State, personally appcared
personally known to me or proved lo me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individdal(s)
whose name(s) is (are) subscribed (o the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same In hisher/lheir capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on
the instrument, the individual(s), or the person on behalf of which the individual(g) acted, executed
the instrument.

No. O) FTL49%942
@uw o f Fb"ka C)W
Comnie : "/"fm M°‘7 W 1788

Ll+% & %



CENTRAL
PINE
BARRENS

JOINT
PUANNING

FOLICY
COMMISSION

Robert ). Gaffney
Chair

Ray E. Cowen
Member

Patrick A. Heaney
Member

Robert F. Kozakiewicz
Member

John Jay LaValle
Member

P.O. Box 587
3525 Sunrise Highway
2* Flgor

Great River, NY 11739-

0587

Phone (631) 224.2604
Fax (631) 224-7653
Internet;
www.pb.state.ny.us

Commission Meeting Summary (FINAL)
for Wednesday, March 19, 2003 (Approved 4/16/03)
Brookhaven Town Hall, Building 4,
3233 Routa 112, Medford
2:00 pm

Commission members present: Mr. Proios (for Suffolk County), Ms. Prusinowski and
Ms. Compitello (for Brookhaven), Mr. MacLellan (for Riverhead}, Mr. Murphree
(for Southampton) and Mr. Cowen (for New York State).

Core Preservation Area

¢ Michaelangelo's Restaurant / Manorville (Brookhaven) / site plan / hardship:
decision (hearing held 12/11/02 and 2/19/03; decision deadline is
today)
Summary. A motfon was made by Mr. Cowen and seconded by Mr.
MacLellan to deny this Core hardship application based upon the
applicant's presentation not addressing the Core hardship criteria,
the fact that the minimum relief has already been granted, the
hardship is self created due to the purchase of the property after
the pine barrens law, and that prior remediation has been required.

The motion was approved by a 4-0-1 vote, with the abstaining vote
cast by Ms. Compitelio.

FINAL Commission Meeting Summary for 3/19/03 (Approved 4/16/03}) - Page 1



Central Pine Barrens Commission
Taco Bell Core hardship
CR 111 Manorville, SCTM # 200-462-2-12.2
Public hearing July 19, 2023
Study Area Map _
o gl | ¢ h AL7A Murphy County
e 253K

Technolp_gies, il :
EPA, Nbs, Ushagl

-

g s

T4,

0 350 2,100
™™ e ™™ s " e ST




COUNTY OF SUFFOLK RECEIVED

.. S ‘.' l
S ¥ Central Pine Barrens Joint
STEVEN BELLONE Planning & Paiicy Commission
SUFFOLK COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
DARNELL TYSON, P.E. JOSEPH T. BROW N, P.E. ERIC M. HOFMEISTER
CHIEF DEPLITY COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

[

July 12, 2023

Central Pine Barrens Commission

Attn: Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager
624 Old Riverhead Road

Westhampton Beach, NY 11978

Re: 451 County Road 111, Manorville (Taco Beil)
CR 111, Port Jefferson-Westhampton Road — SCTM #0200-462.00-02.00-012.002

Ms. Hargrave:
This Department has reviewed the above-referenced site plan and offers the following comments:

A permit from this Department will be required pursuant to Section 136 of the Highway Law for the
proposed access and any improvements this Department deems necessary along the Country right-of-way.

Before a permit is issued by this Department for these improvements. documentation pursuant to
Section 239F of the New York State General Municipal Law must be forwarded to us from the Town
Building Department for our review and comments.

An Impact Fee may be required.

Revise plan to show closure/removal of two existing aprons.

Install a right in-right out commercial street type access with full depth asphalt pavement (consisting of 6
RCA base. 4™ binder, and 27 top course), concrete curbs with 35FT curb return radii, monolithic concrete
directional island, and pedestrian ramps per ADA requirements. Show details.

Replace all broken curb and cracked, broken. raised. and non-ADA-compliant sidewalk. Show details.

All sidewalks, driveways and handicap ramps must meet ADA compliance. Refer to NYSDOT
Standard Sheets for Ramps and Driveways at https://www.dot.ny.gov/main/business-
center/engineering /cadd-info/drawings/standard-sheets-us/608. Plans must show grades at
driveways, ramps and sidewalks to provide compliance.

SUFFOLK COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

_ e P AN\ (631) 852-4081
335 YAPHANK AVENUE YAPHANK, \.Y. 11980 e



451 County Road 111, Manorville (Taco Bell)
CR L1, Port Jefferson-Westhampton Road - SCTM #0200-462.00-02.00-012.002

Update handicap ramp at corner of CR 111 and Chapman Blvd for ADA compliance. Show detail.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter. Kindly contact this office at (631} 852-4100.

Very truly yours.

Wl S

Niamh Perrotta. P.E.
Director of Traffic Engineering

NP:KD:shd

Cc: Mr. Richard W. Wiedersum. Vice President. H2M Architects & Engineers
Ms. Joanne Mangogna
Town of Brookhaven. Planning Department

SUFFOLK COUNTY 1S AN EQUAL OPPORTUNIDY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

. e LTS . {631) B52-4081
335 VAPHANK AVENUE VAPHANK, NV, (1980 FAN (631) 8524079



Cl LIBEATISG . .
[[}ﬂ archltects + engineers
538 Broad Hollow Road, 4™ Floor East

YE A RS Melille, NY 11747 | 12l 631.756.8000

CORE PRESERVATION AREA APPLICATION

Item No. 1

The properly is comprised of 1.69 acres, zaned J-2, and there is a building (restaurant} measuring
approximately 7,200 SF with 70 parking spaces. The property was criginally cleared in 1998 after attaining
approval from the Pine Barrens Commission {see attached).

The proposed plan is to demolish the existing building and build a new 2,624 SF structure with a drive-thru.
The parking area is to be reduced from 70 spaces to 25 spaces. All setbacks and requirements are to be
met (refer to various site plans showing existing restaurant and parking, and proposed building with drive
thru and parking). The proposed plan calis for a reduction of impervious surfacing by 61.9% and an increase
in pervious material by 53.5%. Additional vegetation includes drought tolerant plantings along the north
and south areas of the site while maintaining the east side. The west side is to be mainly grass.

Item No. 2

The property has already been cleared, meeting the approved clearing limits provided by the Pine Barrens
in 1998. The proposed plan decreases the size of the building and parking spaces. The proposed plan is
not looking for relief as it is increasing the vegetation on the property.

Item No. 3

An EAF was completed in 1998 with the approvals at the time. The proposed scope includes removal of
the existing building and sanitary system (meeting SCDOH guidelines). A new I/A system is to be installed.
The number of gallons generated per day is considerably less than what was originally approved. Noise
levels during construction would be minimal, with standard construction vehicles being used. Post
construction the noise level will be as existed under prior approvals. Reconnection to Suffolk County water
line and PSEG electric line is part of the scope of work.

Very truly yours,
H2M architects + engineers

T

ichard W. Wiedersum, AlA, LEED AP
Vice President / Manager

RWwW/ab

Attachment

XAECMC {East Coast Marketing & Consulting\ECMC2203 Manorville Service Stop\DRAFTS - TEMPO\Core Preservation Area App.Docx

H2M Architects, Engineers, Land Surveying and Landscape Architecture, DPC {NY) offers its services in NY only
H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. (NJ) offers its services in NJ, DE, CT, FL, LA, MA, PA, VA only
H2M Associates, Inc. (NJ) offers ils engineering, land surveying. landscape archilecture services in NJ only hZm.cam



tl’l.l'B-n.uTl'NG- . N
[ﬂ‘{l architects I engineers

538 Broad Hollow Road, 4™ Floor East
Y EARS Malville, NY 11747 | 121 631.756.8000

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMMISSION

RE: SCTM - 200-462-02-12.2

This application is requesting approval to develop property that was approved to be cleared and
developed in 1998.

The proposed project located at 451 County Road 111, Manorville, is locking to demo an existing building
(restaurant) that had previously received approval by Central Pine Barrens on August 26, 1998. A full
EAF was completed at that time as part of the approval process. The existing property, when developed
in 1998/1999, received approvals by the Pine Barrens and Brookhaven Town to clean and build the
restaurant that presently exists.

The existing building is approximately 7,200 SF, which is proposed to be removed to allow the building
of a new structure of approximately 2,624 SF, with an accessory drive-thru facility. The drive-thru will
require a change of zone; however, prior to submitting it to the Town, we are looking for approval from
the Pine Barrens Commission.

The proposed structure is a reduction of the building size by 36%.
The proposed project is a reduction in the number of parking spaces from over 70 to 25.

The proposed project is a reduction in impervious surfacing by 61.90% (41,765 SF — 25,873SF) and an
increase in pervious surfacing of approximately 53.5% (27,937 SF to 43, 830 SF).

The 50' buffer along the south and west property lines allows for planting of local drought resistant
vegetation, while slill maintaining a view of the proposed structure.

The proposed plan removes one (1) curb cut on County 20 (111} and relocates a second curb cuf. The
curb cut on Chapman Blvd is to be relocated for access to the drive-thru,

Attached to this request are the following:

Core preservation application

Aerial photo of the existing site.

Proposed aerial of the site showing the location of the proposed building parking and drive-thru
The proposed site plan showing the extent of pervious (green) vs. impervious {grey). The proposed
building would be categorized as a major restaurant under Brookhaven Town zoning ordinance. A
zone change will be required before submission to Brookhaven Town for building permit approval.
¢  Owner's affidavit signed and notarized.

¢  Approved core hardship dated 5/26/98.

e  Zoning analysis for proposed Taco Bell (major restaurant)

XAMECMC {East Coast Marketing & ConsultinghECMC2203 Manorville Service Stop\DRAFTS - TEMPOCentral Pine Barrens Commisslon.Docx

H2M Architects, Engineers, Land Surveying and Landscape Architeclure, DPC {NY) offers s services in NY only
H2M Architects & Engineers, tnc. {NJ} offers Its services in NJ, DE, CT, FL, LA, MA, PA, VA only
H2M Associales, Inc. {NJ) offers its engineering, 1and surveying, landscape architeclure services in NJ only h2m.com



East Coast Marketing & Consulting

Proposed Deveiopment at
457 County Road 111
Manorville, NY 11949

H2M Project No.: ECMC2203

SITE DATA:

SCTM: 200 - 462 - 02 - 12.2

Zone, Overlay: J Business 2 (§85-424), Pine Barrens Core (§85-718)
Wetlands: 500’ DEC Checkzone

Lot Size: +73,046 SF (1,68 acres)

ZONING ANALYSIS: PROPOSED TACO BELL (Major Restaurant)
Town Board Special Permit: (§85-426) N/A
Planning Board Special Permit: (§65-427 (H)) Required - Major Restaurant without drive-through facility
Prohibited Uses: (§85-431) Major Restaurant with accessory drive-through facility
e Major restaurant with accessory drive-through facility is prohibited within the J Business 2 District (General
Business) requiring a Change of Zone approved by Town Board to either a J Business 5 District (High Intensity

Business) or J Business 6 District (Main Street Business) zone.

Bulk Requirements: (§85-432)

Required Proposed
Front 25" Min +144°
Side 25’ Min +31'
Rear 40" Min +90’
Height 35' Max <35

FAR 35% (25,566 SF) 10.8% (+2,408 SF)



Special Permit Criteria: (§85-433 (C)) Major Restaurant (with or without drive-through facility)

1. A minimum landscaped area of 50' shall be maintained adjacent to all road frontages
a. Proposed preliminary site plan provides 50 landscaped buffer along all road frontages
2. A minimum of 35% of the site shall be maintained as natural and/or landscaped area
a. Proposed preliminary site plan provides +45,000 SF (61.6%) of natural and/or landscaped area

Parking Requirements:

Required Proposed
Loading Space(s) (§85-850) 1 space (< 8,000 SF) 1 space (+2,408 SF)
Parking Stalls (§85-852)
1 per 100 GFA 25 stalls (incl. 1 HC) 25 stalls (inct. 2 HC)
Drive-through queue 12 cars per window 10 cars

Comments:

1. Per §85-720{A){m), in the Compatible Growth Area: renovations, reconstruction, additions or extensions to an
existing commercial or industrial use is not to increase the existing square footage by more than 25%

2. Per §85-723(D), stormwater runoff originating from development on the property is recharged on site unless surplus
capacity exists in an off-site drainage system

3. Per §85-723(E), areas of the site proposed to be cleared combined with previously cleared areas shall not exceed
46% (Figure 5-1: Clearance Standards)

4. Per §85-723(H), all commetcial and industrial development shall comply with the provisions of the Suffolk County
Sanitary Code



OWNIER'S AFFIDAVIT
(UUso this form if properly Is owned by an individual or a parinership)

REBECCA R SHEVLIN
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Registration No, 015H0004275

------------------------ being duly sworn, deposes __J( YONNE HO\V\Q(JQ")Ox
(Ownel s Na mne (s))
and says Ihat /we reside at % Q\—J cOON B NONA L ! n l?%

" (Owner’s /\dtlress)
in the Counly of %U(_‘FO\\L Slale of [\,P,LA-S\K}(\L , ancl that

liwe am/are the owner In fae of Ihe prapetty localed al__7/ " _cotory o T, ltampyenft s, aly
{Properly Address) gy

sTaTE OF _[Me W Mov)

COUNTY OF " (11l

)

which s also desighated as Suffollk County Tax Map Number(s)__ Lo o Yl d 2 A 140

and thal l'we have been lhe

owner(s) of lhis properly contimiously since Mé Ci' ) ?—@&3 , and thatl liwe
{Dato)

have authorized _ Fred \; \_Lﬁ,g_l__f;_(‘;fj_\ B Lg.\_\(_x__\j A0 to make a permit application lo the
(Applicanl's Name)

Cenlral Pine E Joint Planning and Pollcy Commlsslon for this properly. l/we make this
Stulemenl kn

hal the Cenlral Pine Barrens Joinl Planning and Policy Commisslon will rely upon
formation containet! hereln,

(2nd Owner's Signalure)

‘ )OaMP NGanana
] {Owner's Name - Pldgse-Print) (2nd Ownen's Name - Please Print)
(Date) (Date)
n . .
T “],89_ day Mot Sworn lo before me this __ day

of, 20

of, 205 -
R """%QJ@&\W L/—\ e B




